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Minutes: Relating to respiratory therapist temporary licenses.

12 members present, 2 absent.

Chairman Haas: We will open the hearing on HB 1467.

Rep. Tracy Boe-District 9-For-2001 legislature we changed the law to not allow for temporary
licensing for students of respiratory therapists. The idea behind this was to tighten up the laws a
little on how to regulate the students and got to be to tight. We have run into an issue with
billing. When these students are working for there license and practicing on the floor in the
hospital, the hospital is not allowed to bill without a temporary license. The new amendments
you have in front of you and we worked with the legislative council drawing up these
amendments.

Chairman Haas: Those respiratory therapists are working as interns?

Rep. Boe: Yes.

Rep. Klemin: Is this relating to a billing issue?
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Rep. Boe: It relates to the billing of the services of the student.

Rep. Klemin: So the reason we are doing this is so the hospital can bill for the services of the
student.

Senator Dennis Bercier-District 9-For-We are looking for people in rural areas and looking to
keep them, on that basis I am supporting all the medical people who are bringing this forward.
Will Beachey-Board of Directors of North Dakota Society for Respiratory
Care-For-Testimony Attached

Rep. Klemin: I would like to ask about the billing issue. What is happening on the billing side of
this?

Will: I am not exactly clear on what that issue is. I know the respiratory therapist must be
licensed.

Rep. Potter: With this five year, four year amendment, something oked by some group?

Will: If this leave of absence is granted by an accredited school.

Kimber Wraalstad-President/CEO of Presentation Medical Center in Rolla-For-Attached
Testimony

Rep. Klemin: The training program is sometimes actual educational facilities setting and
sometimes its through a correspondence program.

Kimber: That is correct.

Rep. Klemin: Do the students then have to pay tuition, so students having to pay tuition to St.
Alexius.

Kimber: No, they pay it to the schools.

Rep. Klemin: So you pay a wage to the students and the other places do they do the same thing,




Page 3

House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1467

Hearing Date 2/10/05

Kimber: Yes, we pay the student and I can’t tell you what the other facilities do.

Rep. Klemin: What you want to do is be able to bill to Medicaid or another third party.
Kimber: We have to be to bill, they are using supplies, someone has to sign off on the treatment,
there is the documentation that has to done, if you want the people in the rural area to keep our
respiratory therapists, we need help to be able to do this.

Rep. Klemin: So when you pay the student, the whole point behind this is, so you can get around
this requirement that you have to be licensed in order to bill for what the student does.
Kimber: Yes. When we have these students we can not bill for this service.

Rep. Galvin: Under what circumstances can billed for the students, if they are under the direct
supervision of the licensed therapist, can you build under the old legislation or under new
legislation?

Kimber: Right now they can not bill for the procedure.

Rep. Sandvig: What happens to other types of therapists?

Kimber: We find that might be an issue also.

Rep. Sandvig: It was kind of a safety concern, who is going to be supervising these therapists?
Kimber: The physician assistant, registered nurse, or a respiratory therapist.

Rod St. Aubyn-Blue Cross Blue Shield-Neutral-I will check with our staff and see if they see
problems, as it applies to our reimbursement system and get back to you.

Chairman Haas: Is it safe to say that the amendment meets the requirements of Blue Cross and
Blue Shield and it would likely meet the requirements of Medicaid and Medi Care?

Rod: 1 believe for the most part, for Medi Care, I don’t know about Medicaid.

Rep. Kasper: The original bill was Blue Cross supporting or against?
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Rod: I don’t know, this really snuck up.

Rep. Klemin: Do you know why this was taken out of the law in 20017?

Rod: I do not.

Rep. Klemin: After that happened and some of the hospitals didn’t know that happened and
continued to bill for it. Did Blue Cross start denying some of those bills?

Rod: Again, I really apologize I really don’t know. I will get the responses back to you.
Chairman Haas: I think that the hospitals are very, very careful about how they do there billing,
to make sure all the rules apply to Medicare, there are some pretty serious penalties if you do
something wrong and particularly if you do something illegal.

Rep. Klemin: It sounds like temporary licenses are going to be expanded to other types of
students, why not student doctors or student nurses.

Karla Smith-Registered Respiratory Therapist-North Dakota-Board of Directors for North
Dakota for Respiratory Care-For

Chairman Haas: Thank you very much. Any more questions on HB 1467.

Rep. Meier: I move a DO PASS AS AMENDED on HB 1467.

Rep. Potter: I second the motion.

VOTE: YES 11 NO_1 ABSENT 2 DO PASS AS AMENDED

REP. SITTE WILL CARRY THE BILL




2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1467
House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 2/10/05

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
6 X 9.1-42.5

\
Committee Clerk Signature ’) { M(J Lﬁ ‘%N 24 :J
vt vyvv

Minutes: Relating to respiratory therapist temporary licenses.

Discussion on HB 1467

Chairman Haas: Rod St. Aubin a letter, he was going to check and see if the provision of that
amendment that we had fit with Blue Cross Blue Shields policies and that letter is coming around
right now. Rep. Boe is there anything that you would like to explain on the hog house. Does any
member of the committee have any questions for Rep. Boe? Thank you for being here, that will
help.

Rep. Kasper: If we go with Legislative Council, do we throw this one out.

Chairman Haas: Yes, that is right. The one we are looking at is 50455.0202.

Rep. Sitte: I move that we add an emergency clause to it.

Chairman Haas: Rep. Sitte moves that we add the emergencf clause, is there a second,

seconded by Rep. Meier. Is there any discussion.




Page 2

House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1467

Hearing Date 2/10/05

Rep. Klemin: No other students can direct bill for services unless they are licensed and they are
allowed to direct bill for there services. We are not aware of any other licensed student, medical,
professionals other then possibly physicians in residency programs, so this is kind of a departure
from everything else.

Rep. Kasper: I think we can answer Rep. Klemins concerns, because the hospitals bill under the
DRG system, so it is all one bill lumped together. In that bill there is no delineation for a student
to bill anything. The students are all under the supervision of licensed folks, so they are just
helping along, this bill just allows them to be licensed, so there work counts towards the DRG
billing.

Chairman Haas: Right and the respiratory therapy might be one component of that particular
DRG.

Rep. Klemin: It wouldn’t increase the amount under the DRG would it, so what does it do.
Chairman Haas: No, I think in the minds of the hospitals, particularly in the rural areas that are
providing these services it legitimizes the service and thé claim it made to Medicare and
Medicaid. |

Rep. Boe: For the billing process, when that comes into play is for critical access hospitals. We
need to have the license ability for these students in order to them to do there billing. Through
Medicare and Medicaid.

Chairman Haas: Anymore questions for Rep. Boe, thank Rep. Boe.

Rod: The difference most hospitals, they do have special classifications for these facilities that

are called critical access hospitals, mostly in the smaller communities, they are limited by time.

In those particular cases because they have higher fixed costs overall, because they don’t have the
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volume. They are allowed to actually bill those charges, instead of the DRG. That is the
difference.

Chairman Haas: The difference is how they split the services out on the billing, rather to
specific services. We will take the amendment that Rep. Sitte made on a voice vote. All in favor
of the amendment to put the emergency clause on please signify by saying I, opposed say no.
Amendment carried. Rep. Meier.

Rep. Meier: I move a DO PASS as AMENDED.

Rep. Potter: I second the motion.

Chairman Haas: Rep. Meier moves a DO PASS as AMENDED and second by Rep. Potter.
Is there any discussion. We will ask the clerk to take the roll.

VOTE: YES 11 NO1 ABSENT 2 DO PASS AS AMENDED

REP. SITTE WILL CARRY THE BILL.

We are going to adjoun.
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50455.0202 - Prepared by the Legislative Council statf for

Title. - : Representative Boe
' : ~ February 10, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1467

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with *for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 43-42-01, two new subsections to section 43-42-03,
and a new section to chapter 43-42 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
temporary licenses for respiratory therapy students.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

- SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 43-42-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

"Student respiratory therapist® means a student currently enrolled in a
board-approved respiratory therapy educational program that is accredited
and in good standing with the commission on accreditation of allied health
education programs, or its successor organization, who holds a temporary
license under section 43-42-03.

SECTION 2. Two new subsections to section 43-42-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code are created and enacted as follows

' Notwrthstandmg subsection 3, the board shall issue a temporary IicenSe for
an applicant to practice as a student respiratory therapist if the applicant:

a. Isa student currently enrolled in a board-approved respiratory therapy
educational program, accredited and in good standing with the
commission on accreditation of ailied health education programs, or
its successor organization. _

b. Complies with board-established application mstructnons and
requirements. :

c. Paysthe appllcatlon, |n|t|al issuance, and renewal fees for a
temporary Ilcense

" The board shall renew a temporary license issued to a student respiratory
therapist if the health care institution and the student annually supply
evidence to the board of satisfactory and timely progress toward -
graduation. A temporary student respiratory therapist license may be
renewed annually for a maximum of four years. On a case-by-case basis,
the board may renew a license beyond the four-year limit upon a showing
of good cause.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 43-42 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Student respiratory therapists.

1. A student respiratory therapist may only perform procedures that have
been part of courses the student has successfully completed in the
accredited program in which the student is enrolled and for which the
student's employing health care institution has verified and documented
competency. ‘

Page No. 1 : 50455.0202
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2. A student respiratory therapist may only perform respiratory therapy

- procedures under the proximate supervision or direction of a physician,
certified or registered respiratory therapist, registered nurse, physicians
assistant, or nurse practitioner who is physically close enough to be readlly
available if needed by the supervised student.

3. A student respiratory therapist must be identified to the public as a student
resplratory therapist while working in a health care institution. :

4. Upon graduation, a student respiratory therapist is subject to subséction 2
of section 43-42-05 regarding application for a permanent license.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 504550202
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Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 43-42-01, two new subsections to section 43-42-03,

and a new section to chapter 43-42 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
temporary licenses for respiratory therapy students; and to declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 43-42-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

"Student respiratory therapist” means a student currently enrolled in a
board-approved respiratory therapy educational program that is accredited
and in good standing with the commission on accreditation of allied health
education programs, or its successor organization, who holds a temporary
license under section 43-42-03.

SECTION 2. Two new subsections to section 43-42-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code are created and enacted as follows:

Notwithstanding subsection 3, the board shall issue a temporary license for
an applicant to practice as a student respiratory therapist if the applicant:

educational program, accredited and in good standing with the
commission on accreditation of allied health education programs, or
its successor organization.

. a. s astudent currently enrolled in a board-approved respiratory therapy

b. Complies with board-established application instructions and
requirements.

¢. Pays the application, initial issuance, and renewal fees for a
temporary license.

The board shall renew a temporary license issued to a student respiratory
therapist if the health care institution and the student annually supply
evidence to the board of satisfactory and timely progress toward
graduation. A temporary student respiratory therapist license may be
renewed annually for a maximum of four years. On a case-by-case basis,
the board may renew a license beyond the four-year limit upon a showing
of good cause.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 43-42 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Student respiratory therapists.

1. A student respiratory therapist may only perform procedures that have
been part of courses the student has successfully completed in the
accredited program in which the student is enrolled and for which the
student's employing health care institution has verified and documented

. competency.
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2. A student respiratory therapist may only perform respiratory therapy
procedures under the proximate supervision or direction of a physician,
certified or registered respiratory therapist, registered nurse, physicians
assistant, or nurse practitioner who is physically close enough to be readily
available if needed by the supervised student.

3. A student respiratory therapist must be identified to the public as a student
respiratory therapist while working in a health care institution.

4. Upon graduation, a student respiratory therapist is subject to subsection 2
of section 43-42-05 regarding application for a permanent license.

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure."

Renumber accordingly

2 of 2 50455.0203
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-28-2528
February 11, 2005 11:02 a.m. Carrler: Sitte
Insert LC: 50455.0203 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1467: Government and Veterans Affairs Commiitee (Rep.Haas, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (11 YEAS, 1 NAY, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1467 was placed on
the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" repilace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 43-42-01, two new subsections to section 43-42-03,
and a new section to chapter 43-42 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to
temporary licenses for respiratory therapy students; and to declare an emergency.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 43-42-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

"Student respiratory therapist” means a student currently enrolled in a
board-approved respiratory therapy educational program that is accredited
and in good standing with the commission on accreditation of allied health
education programs, or its successor organization, who holds a temporary
license under section 43-42-03.

SECTION 2. Two new subsections to section 43-42-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code are created and enacted as follows:

Notwithstanding subsection 3, the board shall issue a temporary license
for an applicant to practice as a student respiratory therapist if the
applicant:

a. Is a student currently enrolled in a board-approved respiratory
therapy educational program, accredited and in good standing with
the commission on accreditation of allied health education programs,
or its successor organization.

b. Complies with board-established application instructions and
requirements.

¢. Pays the application, initial issuance, and renewal fees for a
temporary license.

The board shall renew a temporary license issued to a student respiratory
therapist if the health care institution and the student annually supply
evidence to the board of satisfactory and timely progress toward
graduation. A temporary student respiratory therapist license may be
renewed annually for a maximum of four years. On a case-by-case basis,
the board may renew a flicense beyond the four-year limit upon a showing
of good cause.

SECTION 3. A new section to chapter 43-42 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Student respiratory therapists.
1. A student respiratory therapist may only perform procedures that have

been part of courses the student has successfully completed in the
accredited program in which the student is enrolled and for which the

{2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 Ha-28-2528
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student's employing health care institution has verified and documented
competency.

2. A student respiratory therapist may only perform respiratory therapy
procedures under the proximate supervision or direction of a physician,
certified or registered respiratory therapist, registered nurse, physicians
assistant, or nurse practitioner who is physically close enough to be readily
available if needed by the supervised student.

3. A student respiratory therapist must be identified to the public as a student
respiratory therapist while working in a health care institution.

4. Upon graduation, a student respiratory therapist is subject to subsection 2
of section 43-42-05 regarding application for a permanent license.

SECTION 4. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 HA-28-2528
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Minutes:

Chairman Le¢e opened the hearing on HB 1467, relating to temporary licenses for
respiratory therapy students. All Senators were present.

Representative Tracy Boe introduced the bill. This addresses problems with student licensure
for respiratory therapy, with students that want to take correspondence courses. There are
safeguards put in place after hoghousing the first bill.

Arnold Thomas, President of the North Dakota Healthcare Association appeared before the
committee in support of the bill. The bill is here to allow institutions to explore alternative ways
to train manpower to meet respiratory therapists needs. There is nothing in this legislation
referencing payment, its about training authorization to permit different ways of training people
to participate in the program.

Senator Dever- I don’t see anywhere in the bill that it talks about minimal experiences.

Arnold- The students here today can do the best job answering that question.
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Kimber Wraalstad, President & CEOQ of Presentation Medical Center in Rolla appeared in
support of the bill. See written testimony.

Chairman Lee- So, if you can’t file for reimbursement if there isn’t a licensed individual
providing care, this is a reimbursement bill.

Kimber- It is and it isn’t. We have modified language that will allow us to continue
conversation about the reimbursement issue.

Senator Dever- Please address the questions concerning minimal experience in receiving a
temporary license?

Kimber- A student respiratory therapist has successfully completed an accreditation program in
which the health care institution has verified and documented competently.

Senator Dever- Is the health care institution itself the licensing agent?

Kimber- No. We want to change the language from temporary to provisional.

Senator Lyson- Are other hospitals here today to testify?

Kimber- Yes, there are some here today, not sure if they will testify. This is not just a
Presentation Medical Center issue, it could potentially affect other hospitals.

Chairman Lee- I would not be comfortable with the requirements that someone has completed
half way through the program, is capable on doing the analytical work involved.

Kimber- That was never the issue before. We have the appropriate training in place to ensure
high quality standards, our students prove their competency in this field. In 2002, we received a
recommendation by a consulting firm to completely eliminate the respiratory department and just

have the nurses do the work. It was important to us to have respiratory therapy staff on hand to

meet our patients needs.
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Senator Warner- [s the respiratory therapist program a graduate degree? Is a RN with a 4 year
degree less qualified?

Kimber- Its an associate degree program. No, a RN is not less qualified. A respiratory therapist
focuses specifically in that area, while nurses cover various tasks,

Senator Dever- Aside from reimbursement, would passing this bill change the way the program
functions?

Kimber- It would allow us to continue the program. If the bill doesn’t pass, our program would
be discontinued, and recruiting for respiratory therapy will be even more difficult.

Chairman Lee- Do you need to have something done, in order to have the students continuing
the work? Would it only function if you also get reimbursed?

Kimber- We want to continue with the program that we currently have, and want the bill to
move forward.

Kathleen Langan, Director of Respiratory Care at Presentation Medical Center in Rolla
appeared in support of the bill. See written testimony and supporting documents.

Senator Dever- It says in sub-section 2 of Section 3 that a student respiratory therapist under
appropriate supervision. Does the supervisor have training in respiratory therapy?

Kathleen- No, but they each some training in that area.

Senator Dever- If there was licensure, when did reimbursement become an issue? Did they
discontinue reimbursement at some point?

Kathleen- We had a meeting with a state board about this issue. Things changed from when I

went to school for this in 1989. If this bill passes, Chris Albertson, a respiratory therapy student

will be able to finish the program and provide care to our patients.
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Chairman Lee- We are sympathetic to Mr. Albertson’s situation, but want the best quality care
possible for patients across the state. The state has a big liability if we authorize service to be
provided that are not being done by someone with the right qualifications.

Senator L&son- This has went on for 17 years at the Rolla Hospital, have any problems arisen
because of it?

Kathleen- None that [ am aware of.

Chairman Lee- The Attorney General’s office was made aware of the situation at the hospital, (
see attached statement) but the board was not made aware of the lack of direct supervision. It
seems that there was a general misunderstanding on what the law allowed.

Kathleen- Up until a few months ago, other hospitals have allowed students to practice without
direct supervision.

Christopher Albertson, a respiratory therapy care student at Presentation Medical Center
appeared in support of the legislation. See written testimony.

Chairman Lee- When you do the work as a student, you always have a certified respiratory
therapist supervising your work?

Chris- Not all the time, but there is always a RN in the building.

Senator Dever- How much would the clinical experience you have be part of the education if
you would have went the traditional route?

Chris- I have 3 years of supervision with my work.

Charles Ranum, a respiratory therapist at St. Aloisius Medical Center in Harvey appeared
before the committee in support of the bill. He has worked in the respiratory care for over 25

years. He is the only respiratory therapist at his hospital, difficult to recruit from anywhere in the
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U.S. Without having an option of training local personnel for respiratory therapy, it would
become even more difficult. Their hospital got the same advice about eliminating the respiratory
department to cut down costs.

Chairman Lee- The legislature has supported those types of training programs in the past, with
distance leaming. Qur concern is how we are handling the services that are provided.

Charles- My concern is that local personnel will have a mechanism for entry into the field, so
that our small hospitals that are already struggling with a variety of issues, will not be deprived of
the services completely.

Dr. Will Beachy, Board of Directors for North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care
appeared in opposition to the bill. See written testimony.

Chairman Lee- Do colleges providing services through the distance learning project have to be
approved by the state board?

Will- All state licensing acts require that the person is a graduate of a CORE approved program.
Chairman Lee- So, Mr. Albertson could continue to work as long as he 1s under the supervision
of another respiratory therapist?

Will- Yes, as long as he is functioning in the role of a student. Students must not be substituted
for staff, programs are put on probation if they violate that kind of standard.

Chairman Lee- If there is a RN supervising in a small hospital, is that appropriate supervising?
A RT can’t be there 24/7/

Will- The CORE standards would not permit that. The appropriate credential has to be there,

meaning at RT needs to be there to supervise.
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Senator Lyson- Do you know of any place in the state that has problems with the trainees?
Since it is a small hospital, they can’t be accredited unless they have a respiratory therapist there
24/77

Will- No, they can run a distance education program has long as there is supervision for that
student. However, in order to be accredited, they need proximate supervision by a RT.

Senator Lyson- When you don’t have the manpower in a hospital, and something needs to be
done, do you just wait until the certified person arrives?

Will- 1t is up to the hospital, patient safety takes priority.

Mike Runge, Director of Respiratory Therapy at St. Alexius Medical Center appeared in
opposition to the bill. He made reference to a statement by the Department of Health and Human

Services, see attached.

Chairman Lee- ] understand about direct billing, could you please explain further?

Mike- That section identifies criteria and programs by the provider. There is a formula that can
be put into accounting for this. They do not recognize a student if they have a temporary license,
they are not reimbursable.

Senator Brown- In Blue Cross, do you bill separately for respiratory therapy?

Mike- When we perform therapy on the patient a charge is generated, and that goes to the
patient’s bill.

Senator Brown- So, you’ve never been denied payment for using students?

Mike- Our students are overseen by a supervisor all the time. We have never been denied
payment.

Senator Lyson- So, Medicare and Medicaid won’t pay on this?
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Mike- Correct.

Rod St. Aubyn of Blue Cross Blue Shield- There is a difference between critical access
hospitals and other hospitals in how they handle this with reimbursement.

Senator Lyson- Why are you opposed to this bill, Mike?

Mike- The bill is not necessary. I am supportive of the distance learning training programs, but
opposed to the part on students practicing as an employee.

Claude Dockter, a certified respiratory therapist, appeared in opposition to the bill. See
written testimony.

Senator Lyson- In the last 20 years, have you seen anything that would put patients at risk, in
this area?

Claude- No. This bill would allow a student with limited experience to provide respiratory care
services to a patient. The student doesn’t understand the long term implications.

Senator Lyson- So, the hospitals in Bismarck have someone with the student at all times?
Claude- Yes.

Senator Lyson- The University of Mary has a good program for RT care, lets give the students a
chance.

Chairman Lee- The universities all have good programs for RT care. The question is should we
be permitting students to do activities on the floor as a regular employee? This bill would allow
small hospitals to continue respiratory care services, and the questions is can a student provide
the respiratory services in absence of a certified RT?

Richard Heinz, a junior at the Respiratory Care program at the University of Mary

appeared in opposition to the bill. He is not in favor of a student license, he is not confident that
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he could practice under a license at this point. This bill would affect all of us in respiratory care,
we could be put in a situation that we might not be comfortable with. When budgets get tight,
decisions are sometimes made that are borderline ethical.

Chairman Lee- Please explain the in-house respiratory care program?

Richard- Our first 2 years are completely educational at the university. The last 2 years are at
the hospital, we learn how to work with equipment and observe the respiratory therapists.
Towards the end, we perform procedures with our supervisors. When we graduate, we are ready
to practice on our own without the aid of another respiratory therapist.

David Sherwin appeared before the committee in opposition to the bill. He is in need or
respiratory care for a sleep disorder. We need to keep in mind what is best for the patient, the
best quality care should be a priority.

Dawn Rust, an instructor in Respiratory Care at Merit Care in Fargo appeared before the

committee in opposition to the bill. Students are accepted upon merits of their GPA and their

. interview. They work under the instruction of a therapist, and don’t make decisions on their

own. Giving a student a temporary license, leaves the door open for faulty patient care.

Chairman Lee closed the hearing on HB 1467. No action was taken.
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1 X 2925-5100
Committee Clerk Signature %\ W
Minutes:

Chairman Lee reopened discussion on HB 1467, All members were present.

Chairman Lee: Did everyone get the e-mail from Christopher Albertson? And you got the letter
from the Attorney General’s office saying that the State Board of Respiratory care was not taking
action against MedCenter One or sleep techs employed by them pending submission of a bill that
would regulate sleep tech under state law? It’s tied in with both of these bills. I visited with
Sandy Tabor this morning, .because I sent a message to Wayne Stenchgem saying “isn’t there
anyway we could do some kind of joint powers agreement with other states where we’ve got
these little groups of professionals that’s is hard for us to have a board because there aren’t
enough of the professionals to support the board, maybe there’s some sort of joint powers
agreement that some of these states would look at doing--is that something we can explore?
What she and I were batting around is that more than one person testified that within two years

there will be some agreement reached because the two national organizations are trying to figure
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out what they’re going to do. Perhaps we can look at registering in the health department. If
there was a complaint against a sleep tech the board of respiratory therapy would be brought in to
help deal with the infraction. That might be a stopgap measure.

Sen. Lyson: [ don’t like the idea of just a license for trainees. Maybe we could do something
with a provisional license. According to his e-mail, he doesn’t do a lot of these things in
training, it’s after he’s done that training. The other problem is, had we had any problems? It’s
been going on for years and we haven’t had any problems.

Chairman Lee: That’s pig luck. You cannot have people that aren’t licensed.

Sen. Lyson: I'm not sure that it’s pig luck, I think it’s good management.

Chairman Lee: The academic background is extremely important, the clinical is important too. 1
did all the regular stuff a med tech does but never without a med tech on site. If1had a question
about how that blood sugar came out, there was somebody to ask the question to. And if you’re
the one whose blood sugar is being done, you darn well deserve to make sure that I didn’t make
some error in doing that test, because it could have a life threatening impact.

Sen. Lyson: I understand that, but I think that what they said was that the supervisor can’t always
be there. There is an RN there when their supervisor isn’t, But these people don’t want an RN
SUpervisor.

Chairman Lee: That’s a national requirement for the national certification exam.

Vice Chairman Dever: RNs are designated in the bill as being qualified to supervise.

Sen. Lyson: But they were opposed to that, the one’s that were here. So I suppose they would be

opposed to have a physician supervise them too.
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Chairman Lee: This guy from Rolla can still complete his clinical training, he just can’t be an
employee.

Vice Chairman Dever: The hospital can’t be reimbursed for his services, because he doesn't have
a license. Doesn’t that mean that the insurance company looks to that license as some level of
expertise?

Chairman Lee: Right.

Sen. Lyson: But it didn’t say the insurance doesn’t do it, it just said Medicaid and Medicare
don’t. Rod St. Aubyn said insurance reimburses.

Chairman Lee: They don’t reimburse students.

Sen. Lyson: He said that’s what they do because of.....

Chairman Lee: I didn’t hear him say that.

Sen. Lyson: I certainly did hear him.

Chairman Lee: You heard Rod St. Aubyn say that Blue Cross Blue Shield reimburses students?
Sen. Lyson: Absolutely

Sen. Brown: I don’t think that that’s quite the way it goes. [ think what they do. I don’t think
Blue Cross reimburses any respiratory therapists. They reimburse the hospital for services
rendered.

Chairman Lee: Right.

Sen. Lyson: I’ll agree with that.

Sen. Brown: And I don’t know if the Rolla hospital is asking Blue Cross for reimbursement for

an unlicensed therapist.
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Sen. Lyson: They’re asking reimbursement for services rendered. So, I’'ll go back to the student
who cleaned out my brother’s breathing tube without any supervisor present, the hospital won’t
charge that the student did it, but will just charge that it was done.

Sen. Brown: To further complicate that charge, Blue Cross, generally when someone’s in the
hospital, pays on the basis on ERGs and the hospital accepts that payment for services rendered.
Sen. Lyson: The other thing that bothers me about this bill, is that it went in in 2001 but the
board didn’t do anything about it so they licensed him and then three-fourths of the way through
his program.....

Vice Chairman Dever: A little nervous about the standards of the board?

Chairman Lee: I got a message from Dr. Beachy, who was on the board, and it said “all the Rolla
hospital wants to do is educate respiratory therapists by the California College distance program
and try to keep local people at home, as they testified, they don’t need 1467 because they can do
this under current law (read the law). The only possible reason for the license from Rolla
hospital’s perspective is that they want to treat the student as a regular staff employee and they
want to do it legally. It that case, they will cause California College accreditation problems.
California College is on probation with the association of respiratory therapists precisely for its
inability to control clinical instruction at myriad sites and its inability to ensure that such
experiences are educational, I didn’t want to muddy the waters with this active testimony. In no
case, can they bill for student-performed services as the CMS letter stated.” And that was recent

information that Medicare and Medicaid doesn't reimburse for student services, which is a big

part of the Rolla population.




Page 5

Senate Human Services Committee
Bili/Resolution Number HB 1467
Hearing Date March 14, 2005

Sen. Lyson: I think they’re putting the thing on for payment. So let’s say ‘take the payment out
of there.

Chairman Lee: It’s not for billing, it’s for paying this guy RT salaries.

Sen. Lyson: Well is it for billing, because that’s what he’s talking about.

Chairman Lee: But they can’t bill.

Sen. Lyson: That’s what I'm saying, so we say you can’t bill.

Vice Chairman Dever: Are you saying that they can’t bill even if he gets the license.

Chairman Lee: In no case can they bill for student performed services and collect through
Medicare or Medicaid. That CMS letter we have says they can’t bill for student provided
services. So the only reason for the license, from the Rolla hospital’s perspective, is that they
want to treat the students as regular staff employee and they want to do it legally. Then they do
end up creating a problem for their own students because it messes around with this California
College clinical accreditation.

Sen. Lyson: So he’s saying that the hospital in Rolla can give him a monthly salary to perform
duties in the hospital, but not respiratory therapy. That’s like saying the fox in the hen house
should tie his one leg down

Sen. Brown: They’re paying him today, are they doing that illegally?

Chairman Lee: Yes. Because he isn’t licensed. Iadmit it’s a screwy thing for this guy because
he started out because of this felonious situation getting this temporary license and then he had to
return the license. So he’s the guy caught holding the bag and hopefully it won’t happen to any
other person because they won’t do this again. But in the meantime, while trying to be nice to

this guy, but now do we assure services to people in the Rolla hospital.
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Sen. Lyson: He graduates in August.

Vice Chairman Dever: If the emergency clause fails, then his graduation will coincide with the

-

effective date.

Sen. Brown: But they pulled his license, so they’re probably in trouble right now.

Sen. Lyson: They just have to change their way of paying him, like an orderly or something.
Sen. Brown: Nursing programs--the students who do their clinicals at Medcenter One are never
paid. But the Medcenter One foundation does help those students.

Chairman Lee: As a med tech we were never paid. There isn’t anybody who gets full paid when
they’re not licensed as far as I know.

Sen. Brown: I don’t see a compelling reason to pass this bill.

Chairman Lee: What would you like to do with this bill?

Vice Chairman Dever: I thought it was ironic that we heard this bill to allow students to do
respiratory therapy right before the bill to allow sleep therapists to do respiratory therapy. They
at least have some medical background.

Sen. Lyson: So does this guy. He went through some training and didn’t do anything until he got
into the school. He was there working and learning and training and not doing anything, just
watching.

Senator Lyson moved DO PASS on the bill. There was no second so the motion failed for lack
of a second.

Senator Brown moved DO NOT PASS, seconded by Senator Brown.

Vice Chairman Dever: I think that if you put a license on the wall, it ought to mean something.
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Sen. Brown: That’s the purpose of my motion also, the student license thing...I jus;c can’t get
beyond it.

Sen. Lyson: I think that if we DO NOT PASS this bill we’re going to have all kinds of small
hospitals out there without respiratory therapists and we're going to close hospitals all over the
state.

Vice Chairman Dever: If the bill was to spell out what students were allowed to do in RT area, I
suspect that it would probably not include a license.

Sen. Lyson: 1 suggested that maybe it should be a provisional license, as a student to do
something like this. Ithink we’re creating a huge problem for rural hospitals and they’re really
getting stuck in a comner.

Sen. Warner: Garrison hospital is opposed to the bill.

Sen. Brown: Chip (Thomas) told me that the only hospital that this really effects is the Rolla
hospital.

Chairman Lee: Others seem to be dealing with it. This case was an unusual situation for this
young man, but if he’s going to be done in August, it’s not too long a wait and they cah figure out
something to do between now and then.

VOTE: 4 yeas, 1 nay, 0 absent = Motion passed.  Carrier: Senator Judy Lee
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Smith, Karla

m: Dockter, Claude
it: Tuesday, January 25, 2005 2:53 PM

: ; Smith, Karla
Subject: RE. HB 1467
Importance: High

Keep this in your files so when and if the time comes you have it. | know Mike is trying to arrange a meeting with 1467
sponsors to make it go away. The society might want to work on pian ‘b'. Getting everybody on the board okay with a
letter and the mass emailing of the committee might be a good start. The next you might want to secure two key peaple
to testify in opposition to 1467. | thought Jack said it might be heard this week or next (I could be wrong but rather be
ready so when they do have the hearing the BOD is ready to act and get key people invoived. SO that is my unsolicited
opinion. Sorry for intruding. Take care. Oh yah... Are you having fun yet?

Claude Dockter BS. RRT
Coordinator Clinical Services

Great Plains Rehabilitation Services
{701) 530-4006
cdockier@primecare.org

----- Original Message——-—

From: Smith, Karla

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2005 2:46 PM
To: Dockter, Claude

Subject: RE: HB 14567

. Thanks, Claude!!

From: Dackter, Claude

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2005 2:45 PM
To: Smith, Karla; Runge, Mike

Subject: HB 1467

Importance: High

Mike and Karla:

| took the liberty of taking the House information for the Government and Veterans Affairs Committee and
breaking down their information so when the time comes it can be mass produced through emails along with
a template of a letter for others to email the committee members.

CB Haas - Chairman -,,,,....,,...0100 000000000, District 36 chaas@state.nd.us
<mailto:chaas@state.nd.us> Taylor
Bette B. Grande - Vice Chairman,,,,,,,,.,.,, District41  bgrande@state.nd.us
<mailto:bgrande@state.nd.us> Fargo
Randy BOehning,,,,..iimmesen ey, District 27 - rboehning@state.nd.us
<mailto:rboehning@state.nd.us>  Fargo
Glen Forseth |, s, District 6 - gfroseth@state.nd.us
<maitto:gfroseth@state.nd.us> Kenmare
Pat Gavlin, ..,..,iosnesisisssssesinsnsnn s DiStrict 33 pgalvin@state.nd.us
. <mailto:pgalvin@state.nd.us>Hazen
‘ Stacey HOMET,,...00000000m0mm0mmmm s, DiStrict 42 shorter@state.nd.us
- <mailto:shorter@state.nd.us> Grand Forks

Jim Kasper!,l!!l!’l!!l!!l1!l1!,ll'll,l!!l!!l‘!l)!l‘!l‘lllllll DiStriCt 46 .ikaSDer@State'nd'us
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North Dakota 59" Legislafive Assembly
2005 .
House Bill 1467

February 10, 2005
Good Morning Representatives,

My name is Karla Smith, I am a registered respiratory therapist in the state of North
Dakota and am on the Board of Directors for the North Dakota Society for Respiratory
Care. On behalf of the Society, I speak in support of the amendment of HB 1467 which
would allow respiratory therapy students to apply and obtain a temporary license while
they complete their Respiratory Therapy education. This amendment states specific
conditions to be met for the student to obtain and retain their license.

I would first like to say that the Respiratory Therapy Practice Act was enacted by the
North Dakota Legislature to protect the citizens of North Dakota because the legislature
recognized the potential for harm from unlicensed practice. Qur goal is not to
compromise on the act and that is why we feel that these restrictions on students are
needed to uphold the Practice Act. '

I have many years in the clinical setting as an instructor for respiratory therapy students
and I know firsthand that even the most gifted student still needs and requires close

“supervision. The critical thinking is learned alongside a seasoned veteran of the field.

That is why the amendment states that procedures performed by a student must be done
within the close supervision of a licensed healthcare professional.

This amendment also states that the healthcare institution where the student is working,
must provide annual evidence of progression toward graduation and also that the student
must only provide care or perform procedures which he or she has completed and shown
documented competency. '

A scenario we are trying to avoid would be that of a mother taking her asthmatic child
into an emergency room for treatment because of a severe and life-threatening asthma
attack. This mother has the right to be assured that the care her child will receive will
come from someone who is a professional in their field. Imagine her surprise when she
finds out the person caring for her child is a student who has only been in class for 1
month and has no experience with this type if respiratory emergency. Asthma can be fatal
if not treated properly and acted upon quickly.

The final point that we would like to make is that a 4 year maximum renewal on this
license is very reasonable as the program used currently is an Associate Degree Program.
If the student is attending class on a full time basis it would take 2 years to complete the
program and 4 years to complete the program on a part-time basis. Thus, it makes sense
that a 4 year maximum renewal period is more than adequate. A period of time longer
than that may indicate unsatisfactory or inadequate progress in the program.




The North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care would like to urge you to protect the
practice act by accepting the proposed amendment to HB 1467.

Thank you for your consideration of our request,

Karla Smith, RRT
North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care




.

North Dakota 59™ Legislative Assembly
2005
House Bill No. 1467
February 10, 2005

Good Morning, Representatives

My name 1s Will Beachey. 1 am on the Board of Directors for the North Dakota Society for
Respiratory Care. I also serve on the Committee on Accreditation for Respiratory Care
{CoARC), which functions under the auspices of the Commission on Accreditation for Allied
Health Education Programs (CAAHEP). CAAHERP is the national accrediting body for all
respiratory therapy educational programs in the country. On behalf of the Society, I speak in
support of the amendment to this bill, which would allow respiratory therapy students to obtain
temporary license, but only under specific conditions.

To appreciate why the conditions outlined in the amendment are so important, one must first
understand the nature of a respiratory therapist’s work. Respiratory therapists exercise
considerable independent judgment (much like nurses) in caring for and evaluating patients with
heart and lung diseases in and out of the hospital setting. In intensive care units and emergency
rooms, respiratory therapists insert artificial airways, draw and analyze blood, administer drugs,
initiate and manage mechanical ventilation, perform invasive cardiovascular monitoring,
interpret lab and x-ray data, and change treatment based on this information. Qutside of the
hospital they work in pulmonary rehabilitation facilities and in the home, assessing the patient’s
physical condition, ensuring proper equipment function, and teaching patients about their disease
and how to care for themselves. This is why the North Dakota legislature enacted the respiratory
therapy practice act; it recognized that harm could come to its citizens from unskilled practice.
The Society’s main concern is that the integrity of the act is not undermined. The practice act
relics on a nationally validated certification exam to verify competence; this safeguard is missing
for student practitioners. This is why the Society believes it is very important to incorporate
special restrictions in any bill that would license students. It is also why a temporary license
should not be indefinitely renewable. Students need to progress through their program in a
timely manner. Four years to complete a two-year distance program is realistic and achievable.

While it is true that individual hospital policies affect what and how often procedures are
performed, it is also true that emergencies occur in any setting, and as life support specialists,
respiratory therapists are involved in all of them. This is an especially troublesome fact in
smaller institutions where respiratory therapists are more likely to function independently and go
unsupervised, it accentuates the potential for harm that could come from unskilled practice. At
issue, then, is the integrity of a practice act in protecting patient safety and the right of North
Dakota citizens to expert care. We believe that the amendment to HB 1467 addresses these
issues, and we support the amendment.

Respecttully,

Wili Beachey, PhD, RRT
North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care
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Good Morning, Representatives

My name is Will Beachey. 1 am on the Board of Directors for the North Dakota Society for
Respiratory Care. I also serve on the Committee on Accreditation for Respiratory Care
(CoARC), which functions under the auspices of the Commission on Accreditation for Allied
Health Education Programs (CAAHEP). CAAHEDP is the national accrediting body for all
respiratory therapy educational programs in the country. On behalf of the Society, I speak in
support of the amendment to this bill, which would allow respiratory therapy students to obtain
temporary license, but only under specific conditions.

To appreciate why the conditions outlined in the amendment are so important, one must first
understand the nature of a respiratory therapist’s work. Respiratory therapists exercise
considerable independent judgment (much like nurses) in caring for and evaluating patients with
heart and lung diseases in and out of the hospital setting. In intensive care units and emergency
rooms, respiratory therapists insert artificial airways, draw and analyze blood, administer drugs,
initiate and manage mechanical ventilation, perform invasive cardiovascular monitoring,
interpret lab and x-ray data, and change treatment based on this information. Outside of the
hospital they work in pulmonary rehabilitation facilities and in the home, assessing the patient’s
physical condition, ensuring proper equipment function, and teaching patients about their disease
and how to care for themselves. Mastering these critical thinking and judgment skills requires
rigorous study and closely supervised clinical training—and I speak from thirty years of
experience as the director of several accredited respiratory therapy educational programs in the
country. So we think it is very important to put restrictions in place that protect patients from the
possibility of unskilled practice.

While it is true that individual hospital policies affect what and how often procedures are
performed, it is also true that emergencies happen in any setting, and as life support specialists,
respiratory therapists are involved in all of them. In fact, in smaller institutions respiratory
therapists are more likely to function independently and go unsupervised, which accentuates the
potential for harm that could come from unskilled practice. At issue, then, is the integrity of a
practice act in protecting patient safety and the right of North Dakota citizens to expert care. We
believe that the amendment to HB 1467 addresses these issues.

Respectfully,

Will Beachey, PhD, RRT
North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care




The North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care Urges You to Vote No on HB 1467
. for the Following Reasons:
e Respiratory therdpists are life support specialists, exercising considerable
independent judgment, much like nurses, in caring for and evaluating patients
with heart and lung ailments.

o HB 1467 would make it legal for newly admitted, inexperienced respiratory
therapy students to obtain an unrestricted license to perform respiratory therapy
procedures without supervision.

s North Dakota legislators enacted the Respiratory Therapy Practice Act in the first
M . 'Z,Qd place to protect the public from the great harm that could come from unskilled

practice. M’PO M"\/F&: ML P ’/71/ /}L-/& L%C-of- //>“
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\® RSL o HB 1467 calls into %s%%eqn{egﬁty of all practice acts; it makes a mockery
of a practice act’s purpose—to protect the public from unskilled practice. s
NS 4
" W \/M ¢ Conferring a student license does not bestow competence on the student. 51_ e

@ UW\/ e HB 1467’s main impetus was: -

\( o to alleviate a hospital’s respiratory therapist recruitment difficuities
0&" ) o to make it possible to bill for services performed by unsupervised,
'/L unlicensed respiratory therapy students working as regular employees.

i \<\ ) o The potential for harm from unskilled practice is accentuated in smaller hospitals
X{\U where respiratory therapists are more likely to function independently and with no
_‘ Q% supervision

Making licensure accessible to new inexperienced students devalues patient
safety and the right to expert care, placing them at a lower priority than economic
concerns.

o Efforts to alleviate respiratory therapy staff shortages must never take priority
over the protection of patient safety and the patient’s right to expert care.

o Patient safety is not an acceptable trade-off for solving a hospital’s manpower
and economic concerns.

e No other licensed healthcare profession in the state of North Dakota has a
provision for a temporary student license.
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Rod St. Aubyn

.A From: Rod St. Aubyn [rod.st.aubyn@noridian.com]
Sent:  Thursday, February 10, 2005 1:46 PM

To: C. Haas; Bette Grande; Randy Boehning; Glen Froseth; Pat Galvin; Stacey Horter; Jim Kasper;
Lawrence Klemin; Lisa Meier; Margaret Sitte; Bill Amerman; Kari Conrad; Louise Potter; Sally
Sandvig :

Cc: kimberw@utma.com; mrunge@primecare.org

Subject: HB 1467

Mr. Chairman and committee members,

| have had our medical management staff review the hoghouse amendments and the original bill draft. As |
indicated, inpatient hospital services are paid by BCBSND through a DRG system. So each diagnosis has a
reimbursement which includes all the normal services which would be expected for-that diagnosis. So as aresult,

* the respiratory therapist services are not billed individually to us. As noted in the below policy, Blue Cross Blue
Shield of North Dakota uses the license as criteria for getting direct reimbursement. | do not believe any other
boards allow licenses. We believe there is a category for physicians in a residency program. BCBSND does list
Respiratory Therapists as health care professionals, but we do not have any with individual provider numbers. All
their billings comes through institutions. :

That policy is as listed below: -

BCBSND Bulletin 200, August 2000

. Policy

Professionals in Training

BCBSND has established the following guideiines for professionals in training. To be reimbursed directly by
BCBSND, the professional provider must be licensed, registered or certified by the appropriate state agency and
must meet the credentialing criteria set forth by BCBSND.

Professionals in training must practice under the direct supervision of a provider who has met the above
guidelines. Direct supervision means the supervising provider must be present in the office suite and be
immediately available to provide assistance or direction to the professional in training. To be considered for
reimbursement by BCBSND, the services must be billed using the supervising provider's-identification number
(PIN) and appropriate modifier where applicable. Posted on: 05/09/2002

We pay Critical Access Hospitals the same way we pay other hospitals, based on the DRG rate. | believe
Medicare pays on a cost plus basis. BCBSND could incur some increased costs in the outpatient services,
but we believe this is a smal! part of RT charges.

We would oppose any move to allow for direct billing for these services. However, neither this bill nor the
proposed amendments provide for direct billing. :

Our initial review indicates that this bill and the hoghouse amendments will have no direct impact on our company
and therefore, we would not have any opposition to it. | am also sending this response to 2 of the people who had
shown an interest in this bill so they are informed of our position.

in response to one of the questions asked:

.Do other student practioners (such as student nurses, PA students, Med Students, etc) bill for their services and
are they reimbursed by BCBSND? No other students can direct bill for services, unless they are licensed
and are allowed to direct bill for their services. We are not aware of any other licensed student medical

2/10/2005
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professionals, other than possibly physicians in residency programs.

. | hope this answers your questions. Thanks. Rod

Rod St. Aubyn

Director - Government Relations
Noridian Mutual Insurance Co.
4510 13th Avenue SW

Fargo, ND 58121-0001
701-282-1847

email - rod.st.aubyn@noridian.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or copying is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by replying to this e-mail and destroy/delete all copies of this e-mail message.

2/10/2005
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June 23, 2003

Edward E. Erickson

. -Assistant Attorney General
Office &f Attorney General
State of North Dakota
600 E. Boulevard Avenue
Department 125 {
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040

Dear Mr. Ericksoﬁ:

Both Christopher Albertson and I have received the letters date June 13, 2003, regarding
the issue of temporary licensure. Prior to re-instituting the student program at
Presentation Medical Center with Mr. Albertson, Kathleen Langan, Director of
Respiratory Therapy, contacted Duane Flick at the North Dakota Board of Respiratory
Therapy. Based upon information from Mr. Flick, decisions were made by both
Presentation Medical Center and Mr. Albertson. Mr. Albertson made a life altering
decision for both him and his family when he chose to begin the Respiratory Therapy
Program and become employed at Presentation Medical Center. Our organization chose
to invest significant time and money toward the education of Mr. Albertson. Only after

“much contact with Mr. Flick and representatives of the Board of Respiratéry Therapy is
Presentation Medical Center and Mr. Albertson being told of the interpretation and
mistake as outlined in your letter. Both Mr., Albertson and staff from Presentation
Medical Center are feeling disheartened and mislead.

-i;i_' {

The training program utilized at Presentation Medical Center was modeled after a

program established at MedCenter One in Bismarck. Additionally, Ms. Langan has been
in contact with several Respiratory Therapy Practitioners at different facilities and the _
training process being utilized by Mr. Albertson is how they also received training. Also,
the Respiratory Therapy Practice Act states ** This chapter does not prohibit a person
enrolled in a bona fide respiratory care training program from performing those duties
essential for completion of a student’s clinical service; provide, that the duties are
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Edward E, Erickson
June 23, 2003
Page 2

preformed under the supervision or direction of a physician or Registered Respiratory
Therapist...” No place in the Practice Act alludes to direct supervision; a significant
distinction.

In an e-mail to Cheri Larson on April 17, 2003, I requested a meeting between her and
Mr. Flick from the Board of Respiratory Therapy and Mr. Albertson, Ms. Langan and me
from Presentation Medical Center. As you offered in your letter, we would very much

~ liketo meet with you and representatlves from the Board of Respiratory Therapy. We

" would be available to meet in Bismarck on the following days:

Wednesday, July 2, 2003 .Tuesday, July 22, 2003

Moﬁday, July 7, 2003 Wednesday, July 23, 2003
Friday, July 11, 2003 . Thursday, July 24, 2003
Thursday, July 17, 2003 Friday, July 25, 2003

Friday, July 18, 2003

Please notify me as to the date and time that would be convenient for you and the others
participating in this meeting.

Should you have any questions or need further clarification, please feel free to contact me

at 701-477-3161.

Sincerely,

Kimber L. Wraalstad, CHE |
Président/CEO

cé: Christopher Albertson
Kathieen Langan

i




HB 1467

Greetings Senator Lee and Committee members:

My name is Kathleen Langan. I am the Director of Respiratory Care at
Presentation Medical Center in Rolla. T have worked in the Respiratory Care
Field since 1989.

[ am here today to support HB 1467.

In 2000-2001, the Respiratory Care Department at Presentation Medical
Center had been experiencing a staffing shortage. Two of the four full time
Respiratory Therapist positions were open without any applicants. In May
of 2001, a young-bright gentlemen, Christopher Albertson approached me
and inquired about how I obtained my education. 1 told him that 1 attended a
correspondence school for Respiratory Therapy, California College of
Health Science Center in San Diego California. This is a program that
allows students to work with a temporary license and train on the job. He
then stated that he was very interested in becoming a Respiratory Therapist
like his father was.

On June 21, 2001, I spoke to the Administrative Assistant of the North
Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care. I asked if the law was the same as
it was when [ trained on the job in 1989, This provision allowed the student

when enrolled in school to apply for a temporary license. I was told it was
still the same.

On August 1, 2001, Mr. Albertson began employment at Presentation
Medical Center to pursue his degree of a Registered Respiratory Therapist.
In October 2002 Mr. Albertson finished his required prerequisite classes
needed to enroll in California College for Health Sciences Registered
Respiratory Therapy program. In November, he applied for a temporary
license from the North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care. On
December 4, Mr. Albertson received a temporary license and welcome letter
from Cherri Larson, the board chairperson.

During March 2003 while preparing to host the North Dakota Society for
Respiratory Care Fall Forum, I reviewed the Society’s Web Page to make




sure all the information regarding the Forum was correct. On the web page
there is a link to the North Dakota Respiratory Therapy Practice Act. I then
proceeded to view the practice act. It was then that I noticed that the

provision for the temporary license was not the same as the handbook that |
had.

I then proceeded to contact the State Board of Respiratory Care and asked
about the difference in the verbiage contained in the Respiratory Care
Handbook and the web page link to the Respiratory Care Act. [ was then
told by Chairperson Cherri Larson that there had been Legislative changed
in 2001, removing the temporary license provision for students. Mr.
Albertson was then contacted to return the temporary license he received in
December 2004.

The provisional license provision is very important to Presentation Medical
Center. We would not have a Respiratory Care Department if this avenue
was not available. Two of three Respiratory Therapists employed at
Presentation Medical Center, have obtained their degrees via this route. It is
very hard to find Respiratory Therapist to come to rural areas, so when Chris
was excited about pursing a Respiratory Therapy degree, I, along with many
other were very excited.

Other rural facilities have used this method of training Respiratory Therapist
also. I would like to submit supporting letters from other rural facilities at
this time.

Due to high prevalence of respiratory disease in the Rolette County area,
Presentation Medical Center’s Respiratory Care Department, plays an
important role of the medical team that treats a majority of our patients. Qur
patients need Respiratory Therapist.

By passing HB 1467, patients from rural areas will continue to have access
to qualified Respiratory Therapist.

I would like to thank you for giving me this opportunity to testify this
morning on behalf of HB 1467.




HB 1467
Thank you Committee of Government and Veterans Affairs:

My name is Christopher Albertson. I have lived in rural North Dakota my whole life and
am currently a student of respiratory care working at Presentation medical center in Rolla
ND. -

. I am a student of respiratory care through California College of Health Sciences. [
began working at Presentation Medical Center in Rolla in the respiratory care
department as a secretary while I passed my prerequisite courses. Only after I was
officially enrolled in school and trained to preform certain procedures was 1
allowed to work with a certified respiratory therapist on back up call

. I was issued a temporary license under the old provision. Though the law had
changed the board secretary had no knowledge of the change The license was
then given back .

. I love my job, I love helping people, and I love the fact that most of the patients I
sce and help are my friends.

. I have a strong desire to remain in rural North Dakota. With out the program I
was placed into I would not have been able to stay in the Rolla area.

. There is already a shortage of respiratory therapists in the nation as well as the
state. A temporary license provision would increase the number of respiratory
therapists the state produces and retains.

. Individuals working under a temporary license provision and going through school
make more money and are good for the economy of North Dakota.

. The temporary license provision would not cost the state of North Dakota any
thing.
Thank you for




Testimony Before the Government and Veterans Affairs Committee
Regarding House Bill 1467
February 10, 2005

Representative Haas and Members of the Government and Veterans Affairs
Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to speak in favor of H.B. 1467. I am Kimber
Wraalstad, President/CEQO of Presentation Medical Center in Rolla.

Presentation Medical Center is a 25-bed Critical Access Hospital. OQur Hospital
provides the full continuum of inpatient and outpatient services. During the
previous five years, the top four reasons for admission have been normal newborn,
simple pneumonia, chronic obstructive pulmonary disease and vaginal delivery.
As you can see, two of the diagnoses involve the respiratory system. Because of
the high incidence of respiratory disease in our area and the resulting admissions,
Presentation Medical Center has continually maintained a Respiratory Therapy
department. ‘

Because of Presentation Medical Center’s on-going commitment to preserving a
Respiratory Care department, we have experienced difficulty in the recruitment of
therapists. For many years, Presentation Medical Center has had a program of
supporting students. In the respiratory therapy area, Presentation Medical Center
paid for the tuition to a correspondence program and provided employment for the
students. Two of the three therapists currently employed by Presentation Medical
Center have received their education in this manner. The first therapist, Gloria
Joliffe, began her training program in 1987 and received her permanent license in
1989. She has been employed in the respiratory care department for 17 years.

The second employee is Kathleen Langan, our current Director of Respiratory
Care. She began her training program in 1989 and received her permanent license
in 1990. She has been employed at Presentation Medical Center for 15 years. She
and her husband own a home and they have two young children currently enrolled
in the St. John school district.

We, at Presentation Medical Center, have found this method to be the most
effective in recruiting and retaining employees. In addition to the correspondence
program in Respiratory Care and other departments, Presentation Medical Center
has also worked with Williston State College, Minot State University — Bottineau
and Lake Region State College to develop locally available Nursing programs that
would allow students to go to school part-time and work part-time. Often we see
our young people leave the community for schooling and then not return. We are
trying to make options available to people who are not in a position to move away



for school yet who are interested in furthering their education and employment
opportunities. Presentation Medical Center established these support programs in.
many different departments, including nursing, medical records, radiology and

dietary.

Presentation Medical Center is no different than many other rural facilities in
North Dakota. We are all trying to maintain appropriate and adequate staffing for
our facilities. Even more importantly, we are attempting to encourage people to
stay in our rural communities. :

The training option for respiratory care personnel was established at Presentation
Medical Center over 17 years ago. It was done so with the understanding that
services provided by the students could be billed to Medicare, Medicaid and other
third party insurers. After the misunderstanding with the North Dakota Board of
Respiratory Care involving our current respiratory therapy student, Chris
Albertson, Presentation Medical Center was aware that we would not be able to
bill for services provided by the student because he was not licensed. Several
years after employing Chris, we discovered that in 2001, the Legislature, at the
request of the Board of Respiratory Care, passed a “housekeeping bill.” That bill
eliminated the temporary license for students enrolled in a respiratory therapy
education program. The impact of this change is now being felt. For Presentation
Medical Center to continue to sponsor respiratory care students through their years .
of training, it is necessary to be able to bill for the services that they provide. The
provision of a temporary license will allow these individuals to provide services as
licensed providers. I encourage you to support H.B. 1467 that will allow
Presentation Medical Center and other facilities to have the flexibility to train
respiratory therapy students in our facilities and in our communities with the
support of correspondence programs.

Presentation Medical Center continually strives to provide the best possible
service to our patients and our community. Providing these services requires staff.
This bill will allow our facility the continued ability to recruit and educate
respiratory care staff who are committed to our organization and our patients.

I thank you for your consideration and would gladly respond to any questions.



. Thursdéy, February 10, 2005

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HB 1467

Page 1, line 1, after “A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with “for an Act to create
and enact two new subsections to sections 43-42-01 and 43-42-03 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to temporary licenses for respiratory therapy
students.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 43-42-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

“Student respiratory therapist” means a respiratory therapy
student currently enrolled in a bona fide respiratory therapy
educational program that is accredited and in good standing with
the commission on accreditation of allied health education
programs, or its successor organization, and who meets the

requirements of and holds a temporary license under section
. 43-42-01. -

SECTION 2. A new subsection to section 43-42-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacied as follows:

A temporary license may be issued to a student respiratory
therapist under the foliowing conditions:
a. The student must be currently enrolled in a bona fide
respiratory therapy educational program, accredited
and in good standing with the commission on
‘accreditation of allied health education programs, or
its successor organization.
b. The student must apply to the board for the temporary
license in accordance with application instructions
and requirements established by the board.

C. The student must pay the same application, initial
issuance and renewal fees as other temporary
licensees. ‘

d. The student may only perform procedures that have

been part of courses the student has successfully
completed in the accredited program in which he or
she is enrolled, and for which the healthcare
institution has verified and documented competency.




. Renumber accordingly

The student may only perform respiratory therapy
procedures under the proximate supervision or
direction of a physician, certified or registered
respiratory therapist or registered nurse who is
physically close enough to be readily available if
needed by the supervised student.
The healthcare institution and the student must
annually supply evidence of satisfactory and timely
progress toward graduation to the board as a
condition for renewal of the temporary license.
A temporary- student respiratory therapist license
may be renewed annually fora mammum of four
years. - ..
A student holdlng a temporary resplratory therapy
student license must be identified to the public as a
student respiratory.therapist wh1le working in a
healthcare institution.

‘ Upon graduation, a student hoidmg a temporary

respiratory therapy student license is subject to
section 43-42-05 regarding application for a
permanent license.”




HB 1467

Thank you Committe of Human Services:

My name is Christopher Albertson. [ have lived in rural North Dakota my whole life and
am currently a student of respiratory care working at Presentation medical center in Rolla
ND.

. I am a student of respiratory care through California College of Health
Sciences. | began working at Presentation Medical Center in Rolla in
the respiratory care department as a secretary while [ passed my
prerequisite courses. Only after [ was officially enrolled in school and
trained to preform certain procedures was [ allowed to work with a
certified respiratory therapist on back up call.

. [ was issued a temporary license under the old provision. Though the
law had changed the board secretary had no knowledge of the change.
. The license was then given back .

. [ love my job, T love helping people, and I love the fact that most of the
patients [ see and help are my friends.

. I have a strong desire to remain in rural North Dakota. With out the
program [ was placed into [ would not have been able to stay in the

Rolla area.

. There is already a shortage of respiratory therapists i the nation as
well as the state. A temporary license provision would increase the
number of respiratory therapists the state produces and retains.

. Individuals working under a temporary license provision and going
through school make more money and are good for the economy of
North Dakota.

. . The temporary license provision would not cost the state of North
Dakota any thing.




2005 North Dakota 59 Legislative Assembly
House Bill No. 1467

March 9, 2005
Good Moming Chairman Lee and Committee Members:

My name is Will Beachey. I am on the Board of Directors for the North Dakota Society for
Respiratory Care, and I also serve on the Committee on Accreditation for Respiratory Care (CoARC),
the national accrediting agency for all respiratory therapy educational programs in the country. On
behalf of the Society, I speak in opposition to HB 1467, which would allow respiratory therapy
students to obtain a temporary license to practice respiratory therapy. No other licensed healthcare
profession in the state of North Dakota has a provision for a temporary student license.

It is important to understand why this bill was introduced. A hospital in this state has difficulty
recruiting licensed respiratory therapists. It addresses this problem by hiring otherwise unqualified
individuals, enrolling them in a California-based correspondence school for respiratory therapy and
uses them to provide respiratory therapy services, presumably while engaged in a structured clinical
education experience as students. The student’s employer acts as the clinical instructor in this
arrangement. A pertinent CoARC safeguard in this regard is an accreditation standard that states:
“All activities required in the program must be educational and students must not be substituted for

staff.”

It is important to know that students performing respiratory therapy as part of their clinical
education are exempt from the North Dakota respiratory therapy statute. However, the hospital
claimed in testimony to the House Government & Veterans Affairs Committee that it cannot bill for
services the student performs unless the student is licensed. We have since found this claim to be
unfounded. The Director of Government Relations for the Noridian Mutual Insurance Company in
North Dakota states that Blue Cross reimburses hospitals on a fixed basis, based on the patient's
diagnosis, and that the same amount is paid regardless of whether respiratory therapy is
provided—even in rural Critical Access Hospitals. In addition, the Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) in Washington verified that Medicare does not reimburse for
student-performed services even if the student holds a temporary license. Thus, there is no
basis for a temporary student license.

HB 1467 is not only unnecessary; it is conceptually flawed. Granting a student license does not
bestow competence. Patient safety and the patient’s right to expert care are not acceptable trade-offs
in meeting a hospital’s manpower needs. We urge the Committee to recommend a DO NOT
PASS vote for HB 1467.

Respectfully,

Will Beachey, PhD, RRT
North Dakota Society for Respiratory Care



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES ' Cantars for Medicare & Medicald Services

Region VIII
1600 Broadway, Sulte 700

Danver, Colorads 80202-4067

March 8, 2005

MEDICARE POLICY REGARDING RESPIRATORY THERAPY SERVICES
PROVIDED BY A STUDENT OR A STUDENT WITH A TEMPORARY
LICENSE IN A CRITICAL ACCESS HOSPITAL (CAH)

The question was presenied to the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Scrvices (CMS) if
Medicare would pay for a respiratory therapy student to provide services in a CAH
including dircct supervision and indirect supervision circumstances.

On April 11, 2001, CMS issued Program Memorandum AB-01-56
hip://www.cms.hhs.goy/manuals/pm trans/AB0156.pdf

which states clearly that services performed by a student are not reimbursed under
Medicare Part B. Medicare pays for services of physicians and practitioners authorized
by statute. Respiratory Therapy students do not meet the definition of practitioners listed

in §1861(s) of the Act. http://www.ssa.pov/OP _Home/ssact/title1 8/1861.htm. Further,
. §1820(e) of the Act hittp://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssacu'titlc18/1820.htm#e defines a

CAH as follows:

The Sccretary shall certify a facility as a critical access hospital if the facility—

(1) is located in a State that has established a medicare rural hospital flexibility
program in accordance with subsection (c);

(2) is designated as a critical aceess hospital by the State in which it is located;
and '

(3) meets such other criteria as the Secretary may require.

Respiratory therapy can be covered under Medicare Part A when services are furnished
by a licensed and certified respiratory therapist or qualified technician in a CAH. The
scrvices are covered as ancillary services under the inpatient hospital benefit. When
furnished by a nurse, the services would constitute nursing services and would be covered
as such under the inpatient hospital benefit. However, services provided by students
regardless of whether they have a temporary license or not, would not be a covered
benefit under Part A.

It should be noted, however that the only exception o the rules stated above would be
provided for under 42 CFR Section 413.85. There is a provision in the law that allows
for students to provide services and the facility can bill for any costs associated with
those services. Thesc services musi be provided under a planned program of study that is
licensed by State law, or if licensing is not required, is aceredited by the recognized
national professional organization for the particular activity. Such naiional acerediting
bodies include, but are not limited to, the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health
Education Programs, the National League of Nursing Accrediting Commission, the
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Assaciation for Clinical Pastoral Education Inc., and the American Dietetic Association.
The law reads as follows:

“CMS will consider an activity an approved nursing and allicd healtl‘l= education
program if the program is a planned program of study that is licensed by State law, or if
licensing is not required, is accredited by the recognized national professional
organization for the particular activity, Such national accrediting bodies include, but are
not limited to, the Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs,
the National League of Nursing Accrediting Commission, the Association for Clinical
Pastoral Education Inc., and the American Dietetic Association.

(f) Critenia for identifying programs operated by a provider. (1} Except as provided in
paragraph (£)(2) of this section, for cost reporting periods beginning on or after October
1, 1983, in order 1o be considered the operator of an approved nursing or allied health
education program, a provider must mcet all of the following requirements:

(i) Directly incur the training costs.

(ii) Have direct control of the program curriculum. (A provider may enter into an
agreement with an educational institution to furnish basic academic courses required for
completion of the program, but the provider must provide all of the courses relating to the
theory and practice of the nursing or allied health profession involved that are required
for the degree, diploma, or certificate awarded at the completion of the program.)

(i11) Control the administration of the program, including collection of tuition (where
applicable), control the maintenance of payroll records of teaching staff or students, or
both (where applicablc), and be responsible for day-to-day program operahon (A
provider may contract with another entity to perform some admlmstrativc functions, but
the provider must maintain control over all aspects of the contracted functions J)

(iv) Employ the teaching staff,

(v) Provide and control both classroom instruction and clinical training (where classroom
instruction is a requirement for program compietion), subject to the parenthetical
sentence in paragraph (£)(1)(11) of this section.

{2) Absent evidence to the contrary, the provider that issues the degree, diploma, or other
certificate upon successful completion of an approved educalion program is assumed to
meet all of the criteria set forth in paragraph (£f)(1) of this section and to be the operator of
the program.

() Payment for certain nonprovider-opetrated programs. (1} Payment rule. Costs incurred
by a provider, or by an educational institution that is related to the provider by common
ownership or control (that is, a related organization as defined in § 413.17(b)), for the
¢clinical training of students enrolled in an approved nursing or allied health education
program that is not operated by the provider, are paid on a reasonable cost basis if the
conditions specified in paragraph (g)(2) of this section are met.

(2) Criteria for identification of nonprovider-operated education programs. Payment for
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the incurred costs of educational activities identified in paragraph (g)(1) of this section
will be made if the following conditions are mct:

(i) The clinical training must occur on the premiscs of the provider, that is, in the hospital
itself or in the physical area immediately adjacent to the provider's main buildings, or in
other areas and structures that are not strictly contiguous 10 the main buildings but are
located within 250 yards of the main buildings.

(i1) The provider must have claimed and been paid for clinical training costs on a
reasonable cost basis during the most recent cost reporting period that ended on or before
October 1, 1989. This condition is met if a notice of program reimbursement (NPR) was
issued for that cost reporting period by November 5, 1990, and the clinical training costs
were included as pass-through costs. If an NPR was not issued by that date, or an NPR
was issued but did not treat the clinical training costs as pass-through costs, the condition
is met if -~

(A) The intermediary included the clinical training costs in the allowable costs used to
detcrmine the interim rate for the mosl recent cost reporting period ending on or before
October 1, 1989; or

(B) The provider claimed the clinical training costs as pass-through costs when the cost
report for the most recent cost reporting period ending on or before October 1, 1989, was
initially submitted.

(ii1) Tn any cost reporting period, the percentage of total allowable provider cost
attributable to allowable clinical training cost does not exceed the percentage of total cost
for clinical training in the provider's most recent cost reporting period ending on or
before October 1, 1989,

(iv) The students in the educational program must provide a benefit to the provider
through the provision of clinical scrvices to patients of the provider.

(v) The clinical training costs must be incurred by the provider or by an educational
institution related o the provider by common contro! or ownership as defined in §
413.17(b) (" Cost to related organizations. “) Costs incurred by a third-party, regardless
of its relationship to either the provider or the educational institution, are not allowed.

(vi) The costs incurred by a provider does not exceed the costs the provider would have
incurred if it was the sole operator of the program.

(3) Special rule: Payment for certain nonprovider-operated programs at wholly owned
subsidiary educational institutions.

(i) Effective for portions of cost reporting periods occurring on or after October 1, 2003,
a provider that incurs costs for a2 nursing or allied health education program(s) where
those program(s) had originally been provider-operated according to the criteria at
paragraph (f) of this section, and then operation of the program(s) was transferred to a
wholly owned subsidiary educational institution in order to meet accreditation standards
prior to October 1, 2003, and where the provider has continuously incurred the costs of
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both the classroom and clinical training portions of the program(s) at the cducational
institution, may receive reasonable cost payment for such a program(s) according to the
specifications under paragraphs (g)(3)(i1) and (g)(3)(iii) of this section.

(ii) Payment for the incurred costs of educational activities identified in paragraph
(gX3)(i) of this section will be made on a reasonable cost basis if a provider, as described
in paragraph {g)(3)(i) of this section, received Medicare reasonable cost payment for
those narsing and allied health education program(s) both prior and subsequert to the
date the provider transferrcd operation of the program(s) to its wholly owned subsidiary
educational institution (and ccased to be a provider-operated program(s) according to the
criteria under paragraph (f) of this section).

(iii) The provider that meets the requirements in paragraphs (g)(3 )(i) and (g)(3)(ii) of this
section will be eligible to receive payment under this paragraph for: (A) the clinical
training costs incurred for the program(s) as described in paragraph (g)(3)(i) of this
section; and (B) classroom costs, but only those costs incurred by the provider for the
courses that were included in the programs.

(h) Cost of educational activitics treated as normal operating costs. The costs of the
following educational activities incurred by a provider but not operated by that provider
are recognized only as normal operating costs and paid in accordance with the
reimbursement principles specificd in Part 412 of this subchapter. They include:

(1) Orientation and on-the-job iraining.

(2) Part-time education for bona fide full-time employees at properly accredited academic
or technical institutions (including other providers} devoted to undergraduate or graduate
work,

(3) Educational seminars, workshops, and continuing education programs in which the
employees participate that enhance the guality of medical care or operating efficiency of
the provider and, effective October 1, 2003, do not lead to the ability to practice and
begin employment in a nursing or allied health specialty.

(4) Maintenance of a medical library.

{5) Training of a patient or patien(’s family in the use of medical appliances or other
treatments.

(6) Except as provided in paragraph (g) of this section, clinical training and classroom
instruction of students enrolled in an educational program that is not operated by the
provider. The following are clinical training and classroom instruction costs that are
allowable as normal operating costs:

(i) Costs incurred in the clinical training of studenis, including the clinical training or
clerkship of undergraduate medical school students that takes place in a provider.

(i1) Classroom instruction costs incurred by a provider that meet the following criteria;
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‘ (A) The provider's support does not constitute a redistribution of nonprovider costs to the
provider. The support must be in addition to the costs already being incurred by the
nonprovider-operated program. If the nonprovider entity reduces its costs due to
receiving provider support, this reduction constitutes a redistribution of costs from an
educational institution to a patient care institution and is a nonallowable provider cost.

(B) The provider receives a benefit for the support it furnishes.

(C) The cost of the provider's support is less than the cost the provider would incur were
it to operate the program.

(7) Other activities that do not involve the actual operation of an approved educational
program.”

Thercfore, if a respiratory therapy student is providing services under a certified teaching
program within a hospital or CAH, it is possible for the hospital to bill for and be
reimbursed for those services, however, the student can never bill the Medicare program
directly for services regardless of whether there is supervision by a licensed respiratory
therapist, physician or other provader.

If you have any further questions about this matter, please feel free to contact me at
(303) 844-7058. [ will be happy to assist you in any way.

. Singerely,
. éf? % v T
B. Merrill
Health Insurance Specialist
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HOUSE BILL 1467
Testimony In Opposition

My name is Claude Dockter. I have been associated with the respiratory care profession for
21 years as an on the job trainee, as a Certified Respiratory Therapist, as a Registered
Respiratory Therapist, and as a supervisor of Respiratory Therapists.

House Bill 1467 is not needed. It creates two concerns for the State of North Dakota.

1. Loss of good paying jobs
2. Patient Safety

House Bill 1467 if passed creates an opportunity for employers to hire less skilled workers at
a lesser wage. As the financial pressures of healthcare continue to cave in on the
Administrators of financially strapped healthcare facilities, cheaper labor is a very inviting
solution to budget problems. The State of North Dakota is fortunate to graduate 15 to 20
students from respiratory care programs. Many of those potential jobs will not be available to
those students and they will migrate out of state, taking their potential earnings with them to
other states.

House Bill 1467 if passed creates a situation in which the temporary licensed individual will be
required to use his good judgement on weather to do a procedure or not do a procedure. The
bill provides language intended to protect the public “......may only perform procedures that
have been part of courses the student has successfully completed......”. In my years of
experience when in the midst of providing respiratory care services in an emergent situation
you do not have the liberty to stop and say “....sorry I have yet to cover this procedure in my
course of study......”. Practical application of this language will be difficult to enforce and

monitor. House Bill 1467 will put you and me and our loved ones at risk.

As you can see House Bill 1467 starts a downward spiral. Creating the potential for loss of
good paying jobs for highly skilled workers. Creating a potential for an under skilled
workforce. Creating the potential for individuals with frail medical conditions to receive less
than adequate care. House Bill 1467 is not in the best interest of the Citizens of North
Dakota. I urge you as a citizen of North Dakota to give House Bill 1467 a DO NOT PASS
recommendation.




’l

Regarding House Bill 1467
Testimony Before the Senate Human Services Committee
March 9, 2005

Senator Lee and Members of the Senate Human Services Committee:

Thank you for the opportunity to speak in favor of H.B. 1467. 1am Kimber
Wraalstad, President/CEQ of Presentation Medical Center in Rolla.

‘Presentation Medical Center is a 25-bed Critical Access Hospital. Our Hospital

provides the full continuum of inpatient and outpatient services. During the
previous five years, the top four reasons for admission have been normal newborn,
simple pneumonia, chronic obstructive pulmonary disease and vaginal delivery.
As you can see, two of the diagnoses involve the respiratory system. Because of
the high incidence of respiratory disease in our area and the resulting admissions,
Presentation Medical Center has continually maintained a Respiratory Therapy
department.

Because of Presentation Medical Center’s on-going commitment to preserving a
Respiratory Care department, we have experienced difficulty in the recruitment of
therapists. For many years, Presentation Medical Center has had a program of
supporting students. In the respiratory therapy area, Presentation Medical Center
paid for the tuition to a correspondence program and provided employment for the
students. Two of the three therapists currently employed by Presentation Medical
Center have received their education in this manner. The first therapist, Gloria
Joliffe, began her training program in 1987 and received her permanent license in
1989. She has been employed in the respiratory care department for 17 years.

The second employee is Kathleen Langan, our current Director of Respiratory
Care. She began her training program in 1989 and received her permanent license
in 1990. She has been employed at Presentation Medical Center for 15 years. She
and her husband own a home and they have two young children currently enrolled
in the St. John school district.

We, at Presentation Medical Center, have found this method to be the most
effective in recruiting and retaining employees. In addition to the correspondence
program in Respiratory Care and other departments, Presentation Medical Center
has also worked with Williston State College, Minot State University — Bottineau
and Lake Region State College to develop locally available Nursing programs that
would allow students to go to school part-time and work part-time. Often we see
our young people leave the community for schooling and then not return. We are
trying to make options available to people who are not in a position to move away




for school yet who are interested in furthering their education and employment
opportunities. Presentation Medical Center established these support programs in
many different departments, including nursing, medical records, radiology and

dietary.

Presentation Medical Center is no different than many other rural facilities in
North Dakota. We are all trying to maintain appropriate and adequate staffing for
our facilities. Even more importantly, we are attempting to encourage people to
stay in our rural communities.

The training option for respiratory care personnel was established at Presentation
Medical Center over 17 years ago. It was done so with the understanding that
services provided by the students could be billed to Medicare, Medicaid and other
third party insurers. Afier the misunderstanding with the North Dakota Board of
Respiratory Care involving our current respiratory therapy student, Chris
Albertson, Presentation Medical Center was aware that we would not be able to
bill for services provided by the student because he was not licensed. Several
years after employing Chris, we discovered that in 2001, the Legislature, at the
request of the Board of Respiratory Care, passed a “housekeeping bill.” That bill
eliminated the temporary license for students enrolled in a respiratory therapy
education program. The impact of this change is now being felt. For Presentation
Medical Center to continue to sponsor respiratory care students through their years
of training, it is necessary to be able to bill for the services that they provide.
Thus, the addition of the provisional license will allow these individuals to provide
services as licensed providers. I encourage you to support H.B. 1467 that will
allow Presentation Medical Center and other facilities to have the flexibility to
train respiratory therapy students in our facilities and in our communities with the
support of correspondence programs.

Presentation Medical Center continually strives to provide the best possible
service to our patients and our community. Providing these services requires staff.
This bill will allow our facility the continued ability to recruit and educate
respiratory care staff who are committed to our organization and our patients.

I thank you for your consideration and would gladly respond to any questions.
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. North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care

Aox 2223 » Bismarck. Morth Dakota 58502 + Telephone 701-222- 1564 + Fax 701-255-91489

TO: NORTH DAKOTA'S NEWEST RESPIRATORY THERAPIST
FROM:i#! CHERRI S. LARSON, CHAIRPERSCN, NDSBRC
SUBJECT: WELCOME ABOARD!

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the North Dakota
State Board of Respiratecry Care, I want to welcome you to
the very challenging fiz2id of respiratory care. -

We are pleased to enclose your first license to practice
respiratory care in North Dakota for the'period of

2002 through January 31, 200 ., We thank you for your
~cooperation for £illing out the various forms and meeting
-all thé necessary regquirements for licensurs,

We have enclosed a copy of extra forms for your perusual.
One is a Pre-approval form for your CEUs and the other is
our Section B form to explain the CEU categories and also
space to log your CEUs during your licensure year. Remember
to obtain a PROVIDER NUMBER where appropriate.

We want to wish you success in this very challenging field!

If we can be of any other service to you, please contact us
at the address listed above or by calling 701-222-1564.

Thank you.
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Respiratory Care

From: "Altan Meckle" <respiratory@hamc.com>

To: "Respiratory Care™ <respcare@pme-rolla.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 2:49 AM

Subject: 'RT duties performed

Kathleen,

Thank you for meeting with us in Bismarck yesterday.

|, with board approval, will be submitting a list of duties that Chris will be allowed to perform and not allowed to perform under
supervision of an RN to the Assistant Attorney General. | wouid like your input into this list. Different facilities perform different
duties and | want to be sure to include all the items that you request if agreed upon by the board. Please be sure that at no
time that Chris presents himself as a respiratory therapist, but always as a student. | would also be concerned with billing
treatments to Medicare done by a student.

{ would appreciate if you could get these items to me foday.

Sincerely,

Allan Meckle, RRT
NDSBRC Chairman

1/13/04




RN/CRT

Small Volume (Mini-neb) treatments and instructions
MDI/DPI treatments and instructions
Oxygen therapy

Oximetry

Aerosol Therapy

CPR

Incentive Spirometry

IPPB

CPAP

Bi-PAP

CpT

Postural Drainage

Suctioning

Tracheostomy Care

Croupette Setups

CRT

ABG

PFT

Apnea Monitors
Ventilator Management
Home Oxygen Instruction

CRNA[Bhvsician

Intubation
Ventilator Managment




North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care

Box 2223 » Bismarck, North Dakota 58502

1-21-04

Presentation Medical Center
213 2" Ave. NE
Rolla, ND 58367

Kathleen Langen, CRT,

Enclosed is a list of duties that Chris may and may not perform. This list has been
submitted to the Assistant Attorney General and has been approved by the board. Thank
you for your input into this. ,

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.

Sincerely,

ééé/&#\ MM/EW

. Allan Meckle, RRT
NDSBRC Chairman




NDSBRC

‘Duties which may be performed.

The following may be performed, after documentation of proper instruction and
competencies, under the supervision of an RRT, RN, or MD.

Oxygen -set up and administration

Oximetry ~ spot check or continuous

Metered Dose Inhaler -instruction and administration
Hand Held Nebulizer - set up, instruct and administration
Chest Physio Therapy - instruct and administration
Postural Drainage — instruct and administration

Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation — with current card stating completion in past year
Pulse Oximetry - instruct and perform

Croup Tent — set up and maintenance

Oral and Tracheal Suctioning

Trach Cares

Aerosol Therapy - set up, instruct and administration
Incentive Spirometry — instruct and administration
Apnea Monitor — set up and instruct

Duties which may not be performed.

Arterial Blood Gases — Drawing and/or analyzing
BiPAP

CPAP

Mechanica] Ventilation

Pulmonary Function Testing

Tracheal Intubations
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Respiratory Care
From: "Aflan Meckle" <respiratory@hamc.com>
To: “Respiratory Care™ <respcare@pmc-rolla.com>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 4:37 PM
Subject: RE: Duties

Kathleen,

Thanks for your questions. | hope this helps to answer them.

It states in the Respiratory Care Handbook, 43-42-05. Application of thapter, #4. That a licensed and qualified member of
ancther health care professicn is not prevented from performing any of the duties of a registered or certified therapist that are
consistent with the accepted standards of that person's profession. It was the boards understanding, from your administrator,
that an RN would be available in house at all times to supervise a student in a bona fide respiratory care training program. |t
does not state that a student can be under the supervision of a certified therapist, in fact in states in that same section, #1, that
a person enrolled in a respiratory care training program can perform those duties essential for completion of a students clinical
service; provided that the duties are performed under the supervision or direction of physician or registered respiratory
therapist. An RN, under their accepted standards, can perform the duties of a registered respiratory therapist. Under the
acceptable standards of a certified respiratory therapist there are no provisions for them to perform the duties of a registered
therapist, which would include supervising a student in a respiratory care training program.

The duties that a student may perform were developed from the list of duties that you submitted. No additional duties will be
approved for a student unless they would also fall under the accepted standards of a RN who would be in the facility to
supervise the student.

Any furthur questions please contact me,

A blind courteousy copy has been sent to the NDSBRC members.

Sincerely,

Allan Meckle, RRT
MDSBRC Chairman

From: Respiratory Care [mailto:respcare@pmc-rolla.com]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 11:19 AM

To: respiratory@hamc.com

Subject; Duties

Hi Allan:

| received the letter which included the duties that Chris may or may not perform,

It was our understanding at the meeting in Bismarck - that | would be able to supervise Chris or an RN,
Am | misinterpreting the letter that you have sent?

Alsc if he shows proficiency at the duties that he may not perform-- will these duties be added?

Kathleen

1/27/04
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Respiratory Care

From: "Respiratory Care" <respcare@pmc-rolla.com>
To: <respiratory@hamc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2003 1:37 PM

Subject: Re: NDSBRC Meeting Minutes
Hey Allen:
Merry Christmas to you too!
Thanks for the information!
Kathlleen

—- Qriginal Message —--
From: Alian_Meckle

To: 'Respiratory Care’ :
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2003 1:33 PM

Subject: RE: NDSBRC Meeting Minutes

Kathleen,

Merry Christmas!

To get a copy of the minutes from past meetings you will need to send a written request to:
NDSBRC-
Box 2223
Bismarck, ND 58502

Please send it to the attention of Duane Flick, Administrative Secretary, and he should be able to getyou the
information that you request.

If there is any thing else that you need please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Allan Meckle, RRT
NDSBRC Chairman

----- Original Message---—

From: Respiratory Care [mailto:respcare@pmec-rolla.com]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 1:48 PM

To! respiratory@hamc.com

Subject: NDSBRC Meeting Minutes

Allan:

We would like a copy of the past North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care meetings since 2000. |
know this is short notice but, we would like to review them before we meet with you in January.

My thanks,
Kathleen

1/12/05
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P.O.Box119% - 223-4th Avenue .
Devils Lake, North:Dakota 58301

(701) 662-5056.
Toll Free: 1-800-522-5056

North Dakota State Legistature | . ' March 8th, 2005 -
Human Services Committee

Dear Committee Members,

My name is Darre]l Hovland, lam a Cemﬁed Respiratory Techmman ancl I'have
. been working as one in North Dakota for the past 31 years. [am writing this letter asa
- recommendation for House Bill No 1467 amendmg the Respiratory Therapy L1censure ;’
Act. :

This dmendment is very. unpoﬂant to the pmmdmg of healthcare in rural North
Dakota. 1 is very difficult and at times impossible to attract Respiratory Therapists to
work in the riwal comimunities. -The énly recourse fural areas have.is to more or léss -
“traift their own therapists” and they accomplish this through the use of corresporidence -
schools and in house training. It is the way I became a Respiratory Therapist along with
. ~ many of my colleagues around the state. , :

The passage of Houise Bnll No' 1467 will ensure.that stnall hospxtals will continue
to hiavé competent Respiratory Therapists and will be able to provide Respiratory
Therapy Services to their patients. I strongly recommand passage of this bill,

. I apologize for not.being able to testify in person on this important bill and 1 invite
commiittee members to call me if they have further questions. : !

" Thank you very much for your support of rural heslthcare and Resplratory
Theraplsts

Sincerely,

C&ﬂﬁ/

Darrell Hovland
General Manager
C.ARE. Medical

1-800-522-5056
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2/9/05

North Dakota State Legislature

Committee of Human Services

Dear Representative Lyson

[ am writing today to support HB 1467.

I am a licensed respiratory therapist in Rolla, ND. I have received my
training using the temporary license provision and California College for
heath Sciences in 1988.

The passage of House Bill 1467 will ensure that small hospitals in rural areas
will continue to have competent Respiratory Therapist and will be able to
provide Respiratory Therapy services to their patients.

1t is very difficult to attract Respiratory Therapist to work in rural
communities. By utilizing the temporary license provision in HB 1467, rural
hospitals will be able to train their own Respiratory Therapist through the use
of correspondence schools.

Thank you very much for your support or rural health care and Respiratory
Therapist.

Sincerely,
Cfﬁf i) N, 4,k;4¢_/

et )
Gloria Jolliffe




o rcscntation Medical Center

PO BOX 759 .

213 2nd AVE. N.E. PHONE: 701-477-3161

ROLLA, ND 58367 ' FAX: 701-477-5564
March 7, 2005

Senate Health and Human Services Committee
Bismarck, ND 58501

To all committee members:

I am writing this letter in support of HB 1467 that has already been passed by the House and is
now in your hearing. This bill relates to temporary licensing for respiratory therapy students.

I would not ever have been able to get my license if it had not been for the temporary license
clause and independent study in the respiratory therapy field.

. I was a single mother of two small children, who was working in the respiratory therapy field as a
respiratory therapy aide. I could not pick up and move due to the expense of the move, child care,
and unable to support my children and myself if [ was not working full time. Itook the
independent study while I was working. It was hard but very well worth it.

Now from the hospital stand point, the temporary license also helped them to be able to employ
students and keep the department open by ‘home growing” or ‘train your own’ therapists. There
is not a lot of therapists who do not wish to come to a rural area to work at a small hospital where
you need to be able to be ready to work in nursery to intensive care at any time as the need arises.
If the hospital grows their own, the facility can count on the employee being there for a while as
they are already established in the area.

This also helps to relieve the unemployment situation for those who can not move and are willing
to increase their education and get out of the welfare situation. It gives pride to the individual
who is now working and being self efficient.

Thank you for considering HB bill 1467 and please vote yes.

Sincerely,

phee Seens CRCP

. Carrie Heinz, Certified Respirafory Therapy

Snonsored Bv: Sisters of Marv of the Presentation
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Dear Representative Haas and Committee of Government and Veterans Affairs: &

Senator Lyson and Committee of Human Services

[am wrltmg concerning Legislative changes that were made during the 2001 Session by the
North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care. The changes that were made to the Respiratory
Care Practice Act has had a tremendous impact on rural hospitals, especially Presentation
Medical Center.

Many rural facilities in the past had the ability to put a student through school utilizing a
correspondence school. When proficient, the student would be allowed to practice Respiratory
Care under the provision of a temporary license under the direction or supervision of a Physician,
Registered Respiratory Therapist or Certified Respiratory Therapist. It is in this manner that two
of the Respiratory Care professionals at Presentation Medical Center received their education.

The changes made during the 2001 Legislative Session by the Board of Respiratory Care have
deleted this provision of a temporary license. Many rural facilities are experiencing staffing
shortages. This temporary license provision allowed facilities to maintain staff and provide
excellent patient care. It is difficult to find quality Respiratory Therapists to fill the voice. Fewer
and fewer Respiratory Therapists appreciate the life of rural North Dakota. By allowing people
from the area to obtain an education, rural hospitals have been able to maintain Respiratory
Therapy departments

Asa Family Practitioner in Rolla, North Dakota, I have managed patients with chranic COPD.
Because of these patients, I have had the opportunity to work with several therapists who received
their education through a correspondence program. They are knowledgeable, skilled, caring and
dedicated to providing quality care. They provide excellent respiratory care o our patients and I
feel they are an asset to Presentation Medical Center and the Respiratory Care profession.

It has been proposed that these changes be reversed during this Legislative Session with HB
1467. T would appreciate your support in this matter. Please feel free to contact me at 701-477-
3964 if you have any questions or if I can provide you with additional information.

Sincgrely,

s

s e IS P S8

Lowell B. Meier, M.D.
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North Dakota State Legislature
CGlovermument and Veterans Affaiys Committee

Dear Representative Haas:

" 1 am writing today to support HB 1467.
1 am a licensed respiratory therapist in Oakes, ND,

. The passage of House Bill 1467 will ensure that small hospitals in rural areas
will continue to have competent Respiratory Therapist and will be able to
provide Respiratory Therapy services to their patients.

Tt is very difficult to attract Respiratory Therapist to work inrural — —
communities. By utilizing the temporary license provision in HB 1467, rural
hospitals will be able to train their own Respiratory Therapist through the use
of correspondence schools.

Thank you very much for your support ofrural health care and Rﬁspiratory |
Therapist. '

Sinéerely, |
M% E Gumdt 117

Mary Quandt
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North Dakota State Legislature February 9, 2005
Government and Affairs Commifiee & Human Services Committee

Dear Committee Members,

I am a Certified Respiratory Technician, my name is Lisa Davison. Iam a department
head and currently practice Respiratory Care it a rural hospitel in North Dakota. I write
this letier in support of House Bill #1467 to amend the North Dakota Respiratory
Therapy Licensure Act.

Respiratary Therapists are 2 valuable addition to the medical care of patients, itis a.
service that is not always easily available in rural areas due to a shortage of already
trained therapists from other locations willing to work in those areas. For local people
that would like to be therapists, it can be difficult to attend programs that are far away
from their homes, Some of these prospective therapists have families and can not just
pack up and leave to go away to school. '

Correspondence schools coupled with in-house training can be a viable answer to that
problem, and sometimes the only answer for some facilities to even have sufficient

_ respiratory staff to cover their patient load.

Passing this Bill could help in enabling many smal] hospitals to employ and train those
local peaple who are interested in a carcer in Respiratory Therapy, thus resulting in staff

‘who have a vested interest in remaining within their communities to serve the people.

Do not ever forget that each one of us will take a turn in that hospital bed one day, The
day that you or a loved ane might be out in the middle of nowhere in North Dakota
having an emergency. .. and their only hope is the nearest rural hospital, you might just
pray that there is a respiratory therapist available to help them; correspondence trained or
otherwise, '

Respectfully,

e F e D, CeT—

Lisa Davison, CRTT




Rick Morse - ’
816 6tk ST NE
' Deviils Lake, ND 58301
701-662-8332

o969 7. 2 @y

- February §, 2005

North Dakota State Legislamre
Government and Affairs Commm & Human Services Committee

Dear Committee Members:

Y am waiting to arge ylmr suppnrt for House Bill No. 1457 regardmgﬂw Rsspn-atory Therapy
Licensure Act.

As managernfaRsspimioq CareDepa:ﬂnart atamnaﬂ,mmlhospital,lamverymufﬂm
difficulty of aftracting Respiratory Therapists to a rural community, Often, the only way to fill
these positions is through the use of correspondence schools and in-house training. Heuse Bill
No. 1467 will help assuce that small, rural facilifies will be able fo confimme to provide these
smiom to fhe people they serve.

I'wholeheartedly support and recomamend passage of this bill. Ifyou wish fo furthm' discuss &ns
issug, pleese feel free to contact me.

'Ihzmk you for your support of rural healthcare.
Sincerely,

o

Rick Morse
Certified Respiratory Care Practitioner

HERCY HOSPITAL - DEVILSEE. 1D

ro @200 1120180
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First Care Health Center

Respiratory Therapy

PO Box 1 /115 Vivian St.

Park River, ND 58270

(701) 284-7500 ext 551 Fax (701) 284-7860

February 9™ 2005

North Dakota State Legislatare
Government and Affairs Committee & Human Servies Committee

Dear Committee Members:

I am sending this letter in support for House Bill No. 1467 regarding the Respiratory
Therapy Licensure Act.

I live and work at a small rural hospital, I am very aware of the difficulty of attracting
Respiratory Therapist to this area and have had to share call witha surroundmg hospital
“to be able to cover ouy facility.

House Bill No. 1467 will help assure that small rural facilities such as ours will be able
to continue to provide these services to the people we serve,

1 support and recommend passage of this bill. If you wish to further discuss this please
feel free 1o contact me,

Sincerely

Daniel Young |
Registered Respiratory Therapist
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North Dakota State Legislature
Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

Dear Representative Haas:

I am writing today asking you to support HB 1467.

I am a licensed Respiratory Therapist in Grand Forks, ND and work at Altru
Hospital.

The passage of House Bill 1467 will ensure that small hospitals in rural areas
will continue to have competent Respiratory Therapist and will be able to
provide Respiratory Therapy services to their patients.

It is very difficult to attract Respiratory Therapist to work in rural
communities. I have worked in rural facilities in the past, but because of the
lack of daycare centers available for 24 hour care and no family in the area, 1
was forced to move to a larger city to find work. By utilizing the temporary
license provision in HB 1467, rural hospitals will be able to train their own
Respiratory Therapist through the use of correspondence schools.

Thank you 'Very much for your support or rural health care and Respiratory
Therapist. ‘

Shelly Swenson, CRT
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. ' Charles Ranum, RRT

901 Franklin Ave.
Harxvey, ND 58341

February 9%, 2005
Dear committee members;

I am the head of the Respiratory Care Department at 5t Aloisius Medical Center
in Harvey. I'have been here since 1985. 1 was the last RT successfully recrujted
from outside Harvey. All other RT’s that have been successful here were trained
here using correspondence materials. In fact, I myself obtained my degree the
same way prior to moving to Harvey. Without the option to train on-the-job,
Harvey would long since have lost RT services.

With this background I must strongly support the adoption of HB # 1467
amending the Respiratory Therapy Licensure Act. I would testify in person,
were it not for tight scheduling constraints (I"m the only RT in Harvey.)
Thank you for ygur consideration.

® L A~

Charies Ranum, RRT
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2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTIQN NO. SB 2162
Senate Industry, Business and Laborl Conimittee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date January 16, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2. X 46.8 to end
3 X 0to17
Jan 17/ 01 3 - : 0.8t03
Apl‘ll 03/01 1 35.1 t0 40.3
Committee Clerk Signature QM
Minutes:

The meeting was called to order. All committee members present. Hearing was opened on SB
2162 relating to the practice of respiratoﬁ care; and to provide a penalty.

GLENN THOM, President, ND Society of Respiratory care. Written testimony attached. The
purpose of this biil is to provide clarity and remﬁve outdated language. Submitted proposed
amendment.

JAMES FLEMING, Asst. Attorney Gral. ND Board of Respiratory Care. There are no changes in
practice only in the name, Respiratbry care practitioner is the same as respiratdry care therapist,
Discus;sion held regarding changes in fees. Meeting adjourned.

January 17/01. Tape 3-A-0.8 to 3, Committee reconvened. Ail members present. Discussion held.
SENATOR TOLLEFSON: Motion to adopt amendment. SENATOR ESPEGARD: Second,

Roll call vote: 7 yes; 0 no. Motion carried.

SENATOR KLEIN: Motion: do pass as amended. SENATOR D. MATHERN: Second
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Page 2 - _
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2162

Hearing Date Jan 16/01
Roll call vote: 7 yes; 0 no. Motion carried. Carrier SENATOR TOLLEFSON,




) Page 3 ' -
. Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2162 '

Hearing Date Jan 16/01
.?Aprﬂ 03/01. Tape 1-A-35.1 to 40.3
Committee feconvened. All membérs present. Amendments discussed.
Rep. Dale Severson, District 23: Bill died becaﬁse the penalty clause was cohéidered as giving
* too much authority to the board. When the section was removed, bill passed.

Senator Klein: Motion: do pass. Senator Mathern: Second.

Roll call vote: 7 yes; 0 no. Motion carried. Floor assignment: Senator Tollefson.




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module Nb: SR-08-1182
January 18, 2001 9:39 a.m. Carrier: Tollefson
Insert LC: 18267.0101 Title: .0200

. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

- SB 2162: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2162 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 3, line 22, remove the overstrike over "retir-exeess-ef', after "fifty" insert "one hundred",
and remove the overstrike over "deliars”

Page 3, line 29, remove the overstrike over "ret-in—exeess—ef", after "thirty—ive" insert
"seventy”, and remove the overstrike over "deflars”

Page 4, line 6, remove the overstrike over "retir-exeess—of', after "thidy-five" insert "seventy”,
and remove the overstrike over "dohars" :

Page 4, line B, after "fee" insert "not in excess of twenty-five dollars”

Renumber accordingly




2001 HOUSE STANDING .COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2162
House Human Services Committee -
a Coﬁference Committee

Hearing Date March 5, 2001

Tape Number Side A T SideB Meter #
2 X ‘ 4038 to end
3 X - {1to 101

Committee Clerk Signature ﬂm m, '
Minutes: '. ‘ :

Chairman Price, Vice Chairman Devlin, Rep. Dosch, Rep. Galvin, Rep. Klein, Rep. Pollert,
Rep. Porter, Rep. Tieman, Rep. Weiler, Rep. Weisz, Rep. Cleary, Rep. Metcalf, Rep. Niemeier,
Rep. Sandvig

Chairman Price: [ will open the hearing on SB 2162 and the clerk will read the title.

Glenn Thom - President ND Society for Respiratory Care: (See written testimony).

Rep. Porter: On page 3, section 3, the fees you are charging are being doubled. The board shall
establish a fee not in excess of $50, you are going to $100?

Thom: It does not estéblish the fees, just the limit. |

Rep. Porter: What’s currently being charged?

Thom: $50 for registered and $35 for certified. This sets a maximum of double the current fees.
Rep. Porter: So you are at the maximum now and you are looking to double the maximum?

Thom: Yes, right now the wording is $50 and that’s where we have been since 16 years ago.




Page 2

House Human Services Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2162
Hearing Date March 5, 2001

Rep. Porter: How many respiratory therapists are practicing in ND?
Thom: Right at 300.

Rep. Porter: Both the certified and the licensed?

Thom: Right.

Rep. Porter; On page two, starting on line 3, it talks about respiratory care is implemeﬁted byan
order from a licensed physician. According to the act, a nurse practitioner canpot order a | |

breathing treatment. e -

Thom: An LPN, a registered nurse can, anyone whose scope of pracﬁtice inchudes respiratory care -

can initiate the services.

‘Rep. Porter: I am not asking who can'do it? I am asking who can order it? What this _'Sa}"s is only.

a licensed physjcian can order it. _ |

Thom: Yes. | | R .

Rep. Porter: We have nurse practitioners ordering treétments all over the state and it looks to me
that is precluded in this practices act.

Thom: The physicians assistants and licensed nurse ﬁracﬁﬁoners arelw}':lat is caﬂed Dependent
Allied Health Care Proféssionals and their services are rendered under the auspices of tho;a
Physician under who they serve. So in essence still the same.

Rep. Porter; That may be the case of a physician assistant, but a nurse practitioner is nét under
the auspiceé of a physician, they could open up an office in bowﬁtown Bismarck tomorrow
morning if they wanted to.

Thom: So you are saying they are independent. That may require a change. {Asks for assistance

from Jim Fleming).
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Rep. Porter: The same thing happens on page 5, line 25. It talks about in other scttmgs where

respiratory care is provided in accordance with a prescription of a license phy5101an.

Jim Fleming - Attorney Generals Office: This act has not been amended for a long time. It is
possible that the last time this act was amended it does not reflect what is actually the case, that
nurses assistance can prescribe medications. We may need to do some amendments if this is no
longer accurate.

Thom: According to law a Nurse Practitioner has to have a joint agreement with a ehYSician to
prescribe any kmds of medication or therapy. This should still be consistent with that

Dave Peske - ND Medical Association: In revieudﬁg this, we are detemlinil_lg that the crux is if
the respiratory gases used must be a medication that is prescribed then that is the tie in. The
Nurse Practitioner cannot prescribe a medication unless it is under a collaborative agreement
with a physician. If that were an order, an order is interpreted as a prescription by.... In other
cases it may not be. I defer to the professional to tell us if all gasses used by respiratory therapists
are prescribed medications or if there are other things given by that route that are not
prescription.

Chairman Price: Any other questions?

Rep. Weisz: On page five, line 7-11 where you are going to collect all the costs, is that current
language now on all the other ones.

Fleming: Boards who have revised their practice act more recently are using similar language,
they realize that sometimes in disciplinary action the cost is a real issue. That there are times
when you want to setﬂe a case, but a holdup from settling is the fact that the board is going to be

looking at his fee. For the cost of the action they want the professional to be responsible for that.
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This is not something all boards have, but it is becomiﬁg more common. As well as the
injuncﬁon on page 7.
Rep. Devlin: On that injuncture 1angua§e on page 7, is that without pfoof of actual demages
sustained by any person, is that normal language? |
Fleming: It is common language for the boa;rds who use it, the reason is - let’s say for example -
there is an ad in the paper saying this chme will soon ! open and dther respiratory care, do you
want to wait until someone is actually hanned at that place by dehvery by an unquahﬁed person .
- ordo you want to be able to make a preempuve stnke‘? And get an m]unctlon before they .
actually hurt somebody? Generally_ to getin court, you need to have somebody harmed, the idea
here is not to wait unﬁl somebody is harmed, let’s stop it ahead of time. .That ie the language you
| find in some eeeﬁens'spﬁnkled throughout Title 43 on the injunction language. | .
Chairman Price: Anyone eise here in support of SB 21627
Flemin ming: 1 am here asking for a Do Pass en this legislation. Some of the other points not raised
yet are technical ch:a.nges ‘When a board looks at its practice act and it needs to make some
changes, my advice is to make other helpful changes at the same tlme Whlle the board was
looking at changing its name from a practitioner to a therapist, the board asked for you to
authorize specifically the late fees for renewals on page 4. The general rule is a board may only
charge a fee as specified by statue. If a practitioner doese’t pay their fee oﬁ time, the board incurs
an expense to contact the licensee and say get your fee in, until you do, you are not legal to
practice. There might be a series of letters that get progressively sharper in tone. The board
incurs an expense for that, so they would like specific authority to access that late fee. Also there
is some clarification on page 4, line 17-18 as well as line 28. They are talking about having been

found by the board to be grossly negligent. On line 28, it is limited to convictions, some times
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you have guilty pleas or whatever the board thinks those pleas should be factored in. The fact
that they might get a deferred sentence shouldn’t affect the fact that they have been convicted on
an offense. In addition to these points, I have no additional t.estimony prepared, but I can answer
any questions. | | |

Chairman Price: Any further questions? Any one else in favor? Any oppoéition. If not, I will

close the hearing on SB 2162.
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CHAIRMAN PRICE: Is there any reason we can’t act on Respiratory Care, SB 21627

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: 1 understood that it was a language cleariup. That this is all it

was.

REP. WEISZ: There is one little part in page S, section 3, subsection 6. A little more than a

cleanup 1 guess.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: An also page 7.

REP. WEISZ: Right. Page 5 on section 3, itisn’t clear. It just says “the board may impose a fee

to retmburse” or whatever. It doesn’t say if that, if indeed, it got appealed and the board lost. Is

that person still liable for all of the fees even if the board

The disciplinary action could -

be overturned in court and you're still liable for all of the fees. It just seems you can go after

someone at will even if it turns out the board wasn’t legitimate in what it tried to do. -
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REP. PORTER: I think itis a move in the right direction. 1don’t know if that verbage is what
we want. If the physician, the podiatrist, or the surgeon won the appeal, thén they wouldn’t be

responsible for the cost of their own prosecution. If they lost, ﬂién they would be.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: If they go to court on an appeal and win, is that part of the judgement that

they would go for those costs they incurred the first time around on the discipﬁnary action?
REP. PORTER: Iknow that the due process is the investigating commlttee thai tﬁey have set up,
and fron there it is either district court or administrative law judge, and then it 1sto district court
and then to the supreme court. They can take any c'lisciplinary‘ héa.riné all tﬁe Way to the North
Dakota Supreme Court. Once they leave the adniinistative hearh;g proces's,‘tl-ic.en. -_they jump into
district court.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Rep. Weisz, do you think it would be part of the appeal to reclaim those
costs?

REP. WEISZ: 1 would assume you would then try to get them back. Iwould probably try to sue
the board to return whatever costs I may have accrued.

REP. PORTER: The Board of Respiratory Therapists has taken their language from already
existing language that is in statute. If that is the case where we think we need to change it for
this one board, then I also think that we need to amend this bill further to affect e.very board in
the state so that all the language is the same in all of the boards.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: I will have Annette draw up language. (Further committee discussion.)




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
| BILL/RESOLUTION NO.SB2162 A
House Human Services Committee |
A Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 14, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B , Meter #
Tape 1 - ' X | 010 2600

Co;n_mittee Cl'erk Signature - / M&ﬁ ZM—;’L < )
Mx‘ﬁutes: |

COMMIT'VI‘EEV WORK:

CHAIRMAN PRICE: We have Jim Fleming here from the At_tomey.Genera:l's Officeto take a -
look at SB 2162, You have the prdp&éed amendments on your desk. This is in response to |
questions.raised by Rep. Weiszland others - on page 5 and on page 7.

JIM FLEMING: General Counsel, State Board of Respiratory Care There were questions on
page 5 involving the reimbursement of costs from a discipﬁnary action, and on pﬁge 7 infolving
the civil remedy of A an. injunction without proof of damalges; Yesterday the concern I heard was
that the language proposed in the bill would allow a board to impose a fee if they imposed
discipline, e\'ren if that discipline is later reversed by the distﬁct céurt. In tallﬁng with other
attorneys, we all agree that you cannot say that the board’s action results in disciplinary action on
line 9 if a court later reverses fou, because then no action has been imposed. So we all interpret

that language as saying if you are reversed on appeal, you don’t get to charge them that fee, it
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: gbes away along with whatever discipline the board attempted to impose. T'm not sure this is

what the committee intended to change. When I look at them, to me, they say about the same
thing,

CHAIRMAN PRICE: This is the language that is in the Medical Examiners, and we just had her

_ pull that out to see what was different.

JIM FLEMING: I think this language is tighter and clearer than the Board of Medicél
Examiner’s language, but they accomplish the same thing: The way Ilook at it, as an attorney
who represents 10 of these boards, the more we can get each practice';ct to resemble each other,
the more they will start fo act the same - the betté: collective knowledge they will generate. 1
think that is positive for boards to have very similar practice acts.

REP. WEISZ: Based on your amendments which does not reverse on appeal, appeal would
mean any appeal that was made to the board. If you appeal the action of the board, it felt that -
they overturned themselves?

JIM FLEMING: You wouldn’t technically call that an appeal. You would call that a
reconsideration.

REP. WEISZ: The concern is if the court overrules the board, there wouldn’t be disciplinary
action - I don’t think that is clear, Tl"lC boards action still resulted in disciplinary action: The
court may have overturned whatever penalty the boafd had prescribed, but they still given the
disciplinary action in this agree. I would agree that this amendment would take care of that
problem.

JIM FLEMING: The laws aren’t just used by lawyers. If this committee feels that the statute of

language is better with that in it, I will tell you that next session if I do these again for another
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board, I’'m going to use the amended languagé to make it very clear this is what we’re talking
about. | -- o
REP. CLEARY': Thave a hard time with this laSt sentence “when applicable, such person’s
license may be suspénded until costs are paid to the board”. It _soundﬁ like the days when you
threw peopfe in prison until they could pay then' debts. How do you pay it if you can’t work? B
.TIM-FLEM]NG: As a"board atto_mey, you éan’t_suspend them until the costs are péid because
they are a license holder. If you ﬁake away their license, you take away their livelih'odd and-
&ou’ﬁ never get paid. I wouldn’t like that language either. - |

VICE CHAIRMAN DEVLIN: “Without proof of actual damages” -1don’t like that. Canyou
expiajnwhyitsinthere? B - | o
JIM FLEMIN G: There are numerous references m Title 43 to not require bo&ds to show |
damages. The reason is that peoplé who Waﬁt to get to court to sue somebody can’t do it unless

they show they have been harmed somehow.

~ REP. NIEMEIER: So the injuﬁction could be based on just lack of licensure?

JIM FLEMING: That is exactly right. |

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Do we have to have “without proof’.' in the rest of that sentence?

JIM FLEMING: Without that language, you’re essentiz.illy‘restating the general powers to seek
an injunction. You could just as soon take out all three lines. |

REP. WEISZ: An injunction of any kind can only happen if Ather.e is damage, and what type of
damage in general?

JIM FLEMING: The elements to prove a preliminary or final injmcﬂon, you have to show

damage from the persons activity that cannot be remedied after the fact through money damages.

CHATRMAN PRITE: Mammittea what do von want to do on nage 5. suhsection 67
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REP. CLEARY: I move Mr. Fleming’s amendment.

REP. NIEMEIER: Secon&. ' | | |

CHAIRMAN PRICE: Discussion? All those in favo;' 31gmfy by ;saying Aye (13 Yes, 0 No, 1
Absent). R
. REP. CLEARY: Imove a Do Pass as amended.
REP. METCALF: Second. ‘ N
CHAiRMAN PRICE: Discussion? . ’ o O ” -

REP. WEISZ: I will oppose this bill. . e

REP. CLEARY: They have to be in violation of th1s chapter. I think this 'isa gc-)od bill and we
should pass it. I don’t see a bogey man in there. - T
REP. NIEMEIER. I don’t like the idea of waiting for some damage to occur befp;e action is
taken. I would rather avoid damage up front. T T '_' SRS ,‘

VICE CHAIRMAN PRICE: I get a little nervous about some of the authqrity we’re giving some
of the boards in the state. |
CHAIRMAN PRICE: Any one else? (Further discussion.) The clerk wﬂl tal;e the r_oll ona DO
PASS as amended.

9YES 4NO 1ABSENT CARRIED BY REP. METCALF
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CHAIRMAN ?RICE Pull out SB 2162. Tlns is the Respiratory Ca.re The bill died on the
floor. We do have to vote to recon31der before we do anythmg |

REP. WEISZ: I move we reconsider,

REP. WEILER: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: All those in favor signify by saying Aye (12 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absen).
REP. WEISZ: Moved amendments to delete lines 10-17. |

REP. TIEMAN: Second.

CHAIRMAN PRICE: We have a re-amended bill in front of us (12 Yes, 0 No, 2 Absent). What
are your wishes?

REP. METCALF: I move a Do Pass as amended.

REP. WEISZ: Second.
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: . CHAIRMAN PRICE: Further discussion? The clerk will call the roll on a DO PASS as

amended.

12YES ONO 2ABSENT - CARRIED BY REP. METCALF

X
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

- SB 2162 as engrossed and amended: Human Services Committee (Rep. Price,
Chalrman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2162, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In addition to the amendments adopted by the House as printed on page 961 of the House
- Journal, Senate Bill No. 2162 is further amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, remove "and 4_3-42-07"
Page 1, line 3, remove "; and to providera penalty”
Page 7, remove lines 10 through 17

Renumber accordingty




NORTH DAKOTA SOCIETY
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‘A BREATH OF PRESH CARE™

January 16, 2001

Teetimony of:
Glenn Thom, BS, RRT, President, North Dakota Soclety for Respxratory Caxe (NDSRC)
Regardlng | | ‘ '

Senate Bill No. 2162

- I am President of the North Dakota-Society for Respiratory Care. This greup is'the professioilal

counterpart to the respiratory care licensing board. I worked closely with the licensing board on

the changes in this amendment. The changes presented in this bill are designed to improve

clarity and outdated 1anguage There are no changes in the respiratory care scope of practlce in
this amendment. - |

Synopsis of changes:

.care practitioner” has been replaced w1th “therapist” to conform to natlonally-
‘ recognized certification nomenclature,

Page 2, lines 17 - 18: This language assures that only therapists who are graduates of
respiratory care training programs wiil administer respiratory health care to North
Dakota patients (this does not preclude other sufficiently qualified and licensed
professionals from giving the same care). .

Page 2, lines 28 - 30: Composition of the licensing board allows for the resplratory
therapists to be either certified or registered vs. specific numbers of each. This -
allows flexibility in assuring appropriate, state-wide representation on the board.

Page 3, lines 12 - 13; This has been deleted as ineffective wording. The NDSRC
provides the selection list to the Govemnor for any position vacancies (except the
physician position).

Page 3, lines 22 and 29: Specific licensing fee dollar amounts have been deleted in favor:
of inclusion in the board’s administrative rules.

The balance of changes are technical and are as advised by the licensing board’s legal counsel.
The NDSRC represents three-quarters of practicing licensed respiratory therapists in the state of

North Dakota. The Board of Directors for NDSRC urges favorable recommendation of Senate
Bill No. 2162 by this Committee. THANK. YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND CONSIDERATION.




Page

Page

Prepared for Senate IB&L by
James C. Fleming, Counsel
State Board of Respiratory Care

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2162,
3, line 22, remove the overstrike over "notnin-a#déés—o£“, after

"E£ifty" insert "one hundred", and remove the overstrike over
"dollars"

3, line 2%, remove the overstrike over "anot in excess s£", after
"thisgy-fivae" insert "seventy", and remove the overstrike over

- "doldars"

 Page

Page

4, line 6, remove the overstrike over "not—in excess—of", after

- "Shiznty five" insert “"seventy", and remove the overstrike over

"dollazrs*

4, line 8, after "fee" insert "not in excess of twenty-fiﬁé
"dollarsn .

'Renumber accordingly S
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March 5, 2001

Testimony of
Glenn Thom, BS, MMgt, RRT, President North Dakota society for Respnatory Care,

(NDSRC).

Regarding:
Senate Bill No. 2162, Engrossed.

As president of the NDSRC, I represent the professional counterpart to the respiratory care
licensing board. 1 worked closely with the licensing board on the changes in this amendment.
The changes presented in this bill are designed to improve clarity and outdated language. There
are no changes in this amendment for the scope of practice in respiratory care.

Synopsis of changes:

Throughout the practicé act, “...care practitioner” has beenreplaced with “therapist” to
conform to nationally-recognized certification nomenclature.

Page 2, lines 14 and 15 - “respiratory therapist™-includes both certified and registered . —
respiratory therapists for the purpose of licensure,

Page 2, lines 17 and 18 - This language assures that only therapists who are graduates of
respiratory care training programs will administer respiratory health care to
patients (this does not preclude other sufﬁclently qualified and licensed
professionals from giving the same care).

Page 3, lines 12 and 13 - This wording has been deleted. Is it unnecessary, since the
NDSRC provides the licensure board selection list to the Governor for any
position vacancies (except the physician position).

Page 3, lines 22 and 29 - Specific licensing fee dollar amounts have been deleted in favor
of inclusion in the board’s administrative rules. This is consistent with the
majority of other North Dakota licensure statute.

Page 5, lines 7 through 11 - Provision is made here for the board to recover expenses
incurred in disciplinary actions.

Page 6, lines 15 and 16 - Response is made here to the changes made in national
credentialing procedures. Specific testing dates are no longer utilized since

testing has been computerized.
The balance of changes are technical and are as per the licensing board’s legal counsel.
“The NDSRC represents practicing licensed respiratory therapists in the state of North Dakota,

The Board of Directors of the NDSRC urges favorable consideration of SB 2162 by this
Committee. THANK YOU FOR YOUR TIME AND CONSIDERATION.




- State Respiratory Care Licensing Fees

STATE CRT RRT # THERAPISTS ANNUAL LICENSING REVENUE
AL NO ACT

AK NO ACT

co . NO ACT

WY NO ACT .

CA ? 2 20700

MD 568 s68. .

DC $68 , $68 9

vT NOQ ACT :

HI - .. NOACT

NV NO ACT

NC ' NO ACT

MI NO ACT A _

SD - $20 520 318 : - $6,360
DE ' - 8§25 $25° 300 $7.500
MT $20 - £20 480 $9.600 -
UT ' $15 $15 770 -~ $11,550
OK =~ . $38 £38 - ‘1426 - $15,250
NDsinsrtinrergan§3 Gt r-srors o GG [t G R R0 7,500
RI 340 . S40 540 $21,600
D sS40 - - $40 550 . $22,000
NE - 326 $26 937 : $24,362
NH $50 $50 500 : $25,000
AR . 525 - 825 1258 , $31,450
IN $10 : $10 3201 ' $32,010
NM $53 . $53. 616 o $32,648
A ' 825 $25 1512 - $37,800
WI - 821 : $21 2508 " $52,668
KS $40 $40 1462 $58,480 -
WA $30 $30 - 2015 E $60,450
CT 350 . 850 1284 $64.200
KY - %825 §25 2701 $67,525
\7% $40 ‘ sS40 - 1707 ) - . 568,280
sC $40 $40 1805 : '$72200
ME $68 568 555 _ . §73,116
MO $50 €50 1553 $77,650
MA $19 ' $19 4313 : : $81,947
MS $50 $50 1778 . '$88,900
La $17 $25 3684 $92,100
GA $25 $25 4000 ~ $100,000
WV $42 $42 2508 © $105.336
OR $100 $100 1089 : $108,900
MN $90 $90 1271 $114,390
™ © %835 535 3489 $122,115
AZ 543 543 4100 _ $176,300
OH $35 $£35 3729 $200.515
L $60 560 3430 $205,300
PA 540 $40 5729 ‘ $229,160
NJ . : 590 . %90 2763 $248,670
NY $30 $52 5976 $310,752
FL 338 - $38 3596 $326,648

TX 345. 343 95635 $430,425
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Promulgation of the North Dakota State
Respiratory Care Practice Act

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

March 29, 1985

Appointment of Board Members October, 1985

First License Application Mailing July, 1986
Expiration of Grandfather Clause December 31, 1988

Respiratory Care Practice Act
revised

September 1, 1995

Revised Rules Promulgation of the July 1, 1996
North Dakota State Respiratory Care

Practice Act

INTRODUCTION

The information which follows is an accurnulation of rules and regulations
set forth by the North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care.

. The Respiratory Care Practice Act governs the North Dakota State Board of
Respiralory Care. 1t governs the practice of respiratory care and it governs
the licensure of Registered Respiratory Care Practitioners, Certified
Respiratory Care Practitioners and Temporarily Certified Respiratory Care
Practitioners. '

The Standards of Practice are enforceable by law and under the _]l.ITlSdlCthn
of Section 12.1-01-04 and 12.1-33-02.1

ﬂ&?rth Dakota State Respiratory Care Practice Act is enforceable by law
under the jurisdiction of the Legisiative Assembly of the, State of North
Dakota and may be amended upon presentation and an affirmative vote of
the Legistative Assembly.

CHAPTER 43-42

RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS

Section

43-42-01. Definitions. _

43-42-02. State board of respiratory care.

43.42-03. Respiratory care practitioner licensing — Fees.
43-42-04. Respiratory care practice.

43-42-05. Application of chapter.

43-42-06. Reciprocity.

43-42-07. Penalty.

43-42-01. Definitions. In this chapter, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. “Board” means the state board of respiratory care.

. “Bona fide respiratory care training program’ means a program of res-
piratory care education which is accredited by the committee on accred-
itation of allied health educational programs, or the commlttee s succes-
sor organization.

3. “Certification examination"” means the examination for resp1ratory ther-
apy technicians administered by the national board for respiratory care.

4. “Certified respiratory care practitioner” means a person licensed by the
board to practice respiratory care under the direction or supervision of a
physician or registered respiratory care practitioner.

5. “National board for respiratory care” means the body issuing credentials
for the respiratory care profession, or the board’s successor organization.

6. “Registered respiratory care practitioner” means a person licensed by,
the board to practice respiratory care.

7. *Registry examination™ means the examination for respiratory therapists
administered by the national board for respiratory care.

8. “Respiratory care” means the health specialty involving the treatment,
management, control, and care, of patients with deficiencies and abnor-
malities of the cardiorespiratory systems. Respiratory care ‘is imple-
mented on an order from a licensed physician, and includes the use of
medical gases, air and oxygen administering apparatuses, environmen-
tal control systems, humidification and aerosois, drugs and medications,
apparatuses for cardiorespiratory support and control, postural drainage,
chest percussion and vibration and breathing exercises, respiratory reha-
bilitation, assistance with cardiopulmonary resuscitation, maintenance
of natural and mechanical azirways, and insertion and maintenance of

- artificial airways. The term also includes testing techniques to assist in
diagnosis, monitoring, treatment, and research, including the measure-
ment of cardiorespiratory volumes, pressures and flows, and the draw-
ing and analyzing of samples of arterial, capillary, and venous blood.



Sources: S.L. 1985 ch. 493,

g proumm 1nd-
lmder 1he t:upervmo ‘ theira clancertihied ,
5r'ltcn'y care: pmcmloner.gnr registered respirutory:cire practitioner.” =5

1995, ch. 420, § 1.

Effective Date.
The 1995 amendment of this section by section | of chapter 420, S L. 1995
became elfective July 1, 1995, pursuant to N.D. Const., Art. 1V, § 13.

43-42-02. State board of respiratory care.

1.

12

The state board of respiratory care is responsible for the enforcement

and administrntion of 1his chapter and lor the adoption of any rules nec-

essary (o govern the practice of respiratory care in this stale.

The board consists of seven members appointed by the governor. Two
members must be registered respiratory care practitioners, chosen from
a list of four registered respiratory care practitioners and four certified
respiratory care practiliopers supplied o the governor by the North
Dakota sociely For respiratory care. Qne memher must be a physician
chosen from a list of two physicians supplied 1o the governar. by the
Nerth Dakota medical association. The governor shall appoint two
members tc be representatives of the general public. Members are

appointed Tor terms ol three years. Each member holds office until the -

member’s successor is duly appointed and qualilied. A vacancy in the
office of any member may be filled for the unexpired term only. No
member may serve more than two successive complete terms.

" The board shall annually select a chairman from among its members.

The board shall meet at least twice each year and also shall meet upon
the call of the chaimman

The bourd shall consult with the North Dakota society for resptratory

" care before adopting any rules.

Sources: S.L. 1985, ch. 493, § 2: 1993, ch. 420, § 2

Effective Date. L.

The 1995 amendment of this section by section 2 of chapter 420, S.L. 1995
became effective July 1. 1995, pursuant to N.D. Const., Art. 1V, § 13.

43-42-03. Respiratory care practitioner licensing — Fees.

L.

The board shall license as a registered respiratory care practitioner any
applicant whom the board determines to be qualified to perform the
duties of a registered respiratary care practitioner. [n making this deter- -
mination, the board shall require evidence that the applicant has suc-
cessfully completed a bona fide respiratory care lraining program and
has passed the repistry examination. The board shall establish fees not
in excess ol illy dolbars Tor the issuance and renewal of a registered res-
piratory care practitioner license.

2. The board shall license as a cerlified respiratory care praclilioner any

applicant whom the board determines Lo be yualified o perform he
duties of a certified respiratory care practitioner. In making this deter-
mination, the beard shull require evidence that the applicant has suc-
cessfully completed u bona fide respiraary care training program and
has passed the certification examination. The board shall establish fees
not in excess of thirty-five dollars for the issuance and renewal of a cer-
tified respiratory care practitioner license.

The board shall license as.a temporary respiratory care practitioner any
apphca.nt whom the board determines to be qualified to perform duties
a5-a:temporary respiratory care practitioner. In making this determina-
tion, the board shall require evidence that the applicant is enrolled in or
has successfully. completed a bona fide respiratory care training pro-
gram. The board shall establish fees not in excess of thirty-five dollars
for the lssuauce and renewal of a temporary respiratory care practition-
er license.

. The board shall refuse to license any applicant or shall suspend or

revoke any license after proper notice and a hearing. if the applicant:

a. Is not qualified or competent to perform the duties of a registered
respiratory care practitioner, a certified respiratory care practmoner,
ora lernporar_y resplratory care practltioner

b. Has attempted to obtain or has obtained licensure under this chapter
by fraud or material misrepresentation.

c. Has been found guilty by the board of gross negligence as a regis-
tered respiratory care practitionér, certified respiratory care practi-
tioner, or a temporary respiratory care practitioner.

d. Has engaged in condtict as a registered respiratory care praclitioner,
certified respiratory care practitioner, or a temporary respiratory care
practitioner which is unethical, unprofessional, or detrimental to the
benefit of the public.

e. Has failed to demoenstrate satisfactory completion of such continuing
courses of study in respiratory care as the board may require.

f. Has been convicted of an offense, as defined by section 12.1-01-04,
determined by the board to have a direct bearing upon that individual’s



ability to practice respiratory care and is not sufficiently rehabilitated
as determined by the board in accordance with section 12.1-33-02.1.
g- Ishabitually drunk or is addicted to the use of a controlled substance
as defined in chapter 19-03.1.
h. Has been declared mentally incompeient by a court of compelent juris-
diction, and who has not thereafter been lawfully declared competent.
5. Licenses issued under this chapter expire annually., but may be renewed
upon application to the board and payment of the annual renewal fee
established by the board. Licenses which have expired, been suspended,
or been revoked may be renewed or reissued upon satisfaction of any
conditions that may be esiablished by the board. and after payment of a
fee established by the board.
6. The board shall require as a condition of renewal and relicensure that the
applicant demonstrate satisfactory completion of continuing courses of
study in respiratory care. '

Source: S.L. 1985, ch. 493, § 3; 1995, ch.“420, §3.

Effective Date.
The 1993 amendment of this section by section 4 of chapter 420, S.L.. 1995
became effective July 1, 1995, pursuant to N.D. Const., Art, IV, § 13.

43-42-04. Respiratory care practice. The practice of respiratory care may
be performed in hospitals, as ambulatory or in-home care, and in other settings
where respiratory care is provided in accordance with a prescription of a
licensed physician. In addition, respiratory care may be provided during the
transportation of a patient, and under any circumstances where an epidemic or
public disaster necessitates respiratory care. No person muy practice, nor rep-
resent oneself as able to practice, as a registered respiratory care practitioner
without being licensed as a registered respiratory care practitioner, or as a cer-
tified respiratory care practitioner without being licensed as a certified respi-
ralory care practitioner, in accordunce with this chapter,

~Source: S.L. 1985, ch. 493, § 4.
o FE N
43- 42 05. Application of chapter
. This chapter does not prohibit a person enrolled in a Dona fide respira-
tory care training program from performing those duties essential for
completion of a student’s clinical service; provided, that the duties are

performed under the supervision or direction of a physician or registered

respiratory care practitioner and the person is identified as a “student
respiratory care practitioner”:

2. A graduate of a bona fide respiratory care training program, who has
applied for licensure under this chapter may practice respiratory care
under the supervision or direction of a physician or a registered or certi-
fied respiratory care practitioner; provided, that the graduate holds a
temporary respiratory care practitioner’s license and is identified as a
“graduate respiratory care practitioner”. An applicant shall take one of
the next three immediately available entry level certification examina-
tions following eligibility. Failure to pass any examination that is taken
results in termination of the privileges provided under this subsection.

3. If examinations prepared by the national board for respiratory care are
no longer available or become unacceptable to the board, the board may
develop, approve, and use examinations for the licensure of registered
respiratory care practitioners and certified respiratory care practitioners.

4. This chapter does not prevent a licensed and qualified member of anoth-
er health care profession from performing any of the duties of a regis-
tered respiratory care practitioner or a certified respiratory care practi-
tioner or certified respiratory care practitioner.

5. This chapter does not prohibit self-cars by a patient or the gratuiious
care by a friend or member of the family who does not represent or hold
oneself out to be a registered or certified respiratory care practitioner.

6. This chapter does not prohibit a registered or certified respiratory care
practitioner from performing advances in the art or techniques of respi-
ratory care learned through formal or specialized training.

Source: S.L. 1985, ch. 493, § 5; 1995, ch. 420, § 5.

_Effective Date."

The 1995 amendment of thls section by section 4 of chapter 420, §.L.. 1995
became effective July 1, 1995, pursuant to N.D. Const., Art. IV, § 13.

43-42-06. Reciprocity. An applicant for licensure under this chapter may
be granted a license upon satisfactory proof to the board that the applicant is
licensed to practice respiratory care under the laws of another state which
impose substantially the same requirements as this chapter.

Source: S.L. 1985, ch. 493, § 6.
43-42-07. Penalty. Any person who violates this chapter or any rules adopt-
ed under this chapter is guilty of an infraction.

Source: S.L. 1985, ch. 493, § 7.



ARTICLE 105-01

" GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Chapter

105-01-(1

Qroanization of the Board

CHAPTER 105-01-01
ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD

Chapter .
105-01-01-01  Organization of the Board of Respiratory Care

105-01-01-01. Organization of the hoard of respiratory care.

1.

!d

History and function. The 1985 legislative assembly passed legislation
to license respiratory care practitioners, codified as North Dakota
Century Code chapter 43-42. That chapter requires .the govemor to
appoint a respiratory care examining board. It is the responsibility of that
board to license respiratory care practitioners within the state of North
Dakota.

Board membership. The board consists of seven members appointed
by the governor. Two members are registered respiratory care practi-
tioners, (wo members are certified respirniory care practitioners, one
member is a physiciun, and 1wo members are representatives of the gen-
eral puhlic Each board member qerve:, a term oF three years No mem-

Oﬂ'cers The board eiectq a chalrperson and offlcers annm]]y
Inquiries. Inquiries regarding board activities may be addressed to:

North Daketa State Board of Respirmory Care

P.O. Box 2223

Bismarck, North Dakota 58502- 22’?3

or .
Narth Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care
cfo Division of Legal Services '

ctnane North Dakota State Departmem of Health

P.O. Box 5520
1200 Missouri Avenue
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-5520

NE oy

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02.1
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-02

RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER LICENSURE

ARTICLE 105-02

Chapter
105-02-01 Initial Licensure and Renewals
CHAPTER 105-02-01
INITIAL LICENSURE AND RENEWALS
" Section

105-02-01-01 Initial Licensure Application
105-02-01-02 Licensure Renewal
105-02-01-03 Fees

105-02-01-04 Continuing Education
105-02-01-05 Passing Score

105-02-01-06 Qualified Applicant

105-02-01-01. Initial licensure application. An application for a license to

" practice respiratory care must be made to the state respiralory care examining

board on forms approved by the board. The application must contain such
information as the board may reasonably require.
1. Each application for a license must be accompanied by: |

L N

a. The prescribed fee.

b. An official transcript, certificate, or diploma venfvmg completion of
an academic program in respiratory care recognized by the commis-
sion on allied health, education, and accreditation or ils successor.

c. A photocopy of original national board of respiratory care registry or
certification certificate,

All applications must be signed by the applicant and notarized.

Any new applicant who has not worked as a registered respiratory ther-

apist or certified respiratory therapy technician for three years will

require entry level recredentialing. ‘

The board may request such additional infortnation or clarification of

inforrmation provided in the application as it deems necessary.

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03
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105-02-01-02. Licensure renewal. Licenses are renewable annually.

1. Applications for renewal of license will be mailed by the board on or
before December first to ali licenseholders. Fees are payable to the board
on or before December thirty-first of the year preceding the renewal
year. :

2. An application for renewal of license must be signed by the applicant

and notarnized.

3. License fees are considered delinquent and a late charge is assessed if
the renewal application is not postmarked on or before December thirty-
first of the year preceding the renewal year.

4. A license is considered as a renewal if renewal is sought within three
years from the date of the last issuance. After three years any application
is considered a new application.

5. Renewal of license must be mailed by January twenty-fourth of the
renewal vyear if the renewal request is complete and postmarked on or
before December thirty-first. :

6. All late renewal applications will be audited and proof of continuing
education units is required.

History: Effective September 1, 1596.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-43-03

105-02-01-03. Fees. The board has adopted the following fee payment
schedule:
1. Initial license fee and license fee for renewal are:
Registered respiratory care practitioner - $50.00
Certified respiratory care practitioner - $35.00
Temporary respiratory care practitioner - $35.00
2. Late fees in the amount of ten dollars must be charged for all applica-
tions received by the board which are postmarked after December thir-
ty-first of the year prior to the year of renewal. ' =
3. Respiratory care practitioners who initially become licensed after
Navernber first of the year are exempt from licensure renewal for a peri-
2 of one year. There is no proration of fees.

History: Effective September 1, 1996, -
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

o g,
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185-02-01-04. Continuing education. To renew a license, a person must
present proof of having attended or acquired at least ten clock hours of con-
tinuing education approved by the board. If any licensee allows the licensee’s
license to lapse for a period of more than one year, the licensee must be
required to submit proof of attendance or acquisition of at east ten clock hours
of continuing education for each year that the license has lapsed up to a peri-
od of three years. :

Continuing education for licensure renewal must be completed in the calendar
year prior to the year for which licensure is sought. Under extraordinary cir-
cumstances, the board may consider a request for continuing education hours
accrued in the same calendar year.

Continuing education courses must relate to or increase the professional com-
petence of the attendee. This determination will be made by the board through
approval of requested courses. The board has the authority to accept programs
sponsored by a local, state, regional, national, international, scientific, or pro-
fessional organization appropriate to provide continuing education (i.e.,
AARC, NDSRC, AMA, ALA, AHA, etc.).

" Histery: Effective September 1, 1996.

General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-02-01-05. Passing score. The successful passing of a national exami-
nation means obtaining a score equal to or greater than the passing score estab-
lished by the national board for respiratory care or its successor which is in
effect at the time of the administration of the test.

History: Effective September 1, 1996,
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-02-01-06. Qualified applicant.

1. Inlicensing a registered respiratory care practitioner or a certified respirato-

1y care practitioner, “qualified” means trained and possessing the credential
issued by the recognized testing or certification body of the profession.

2. In licensing a temporary respiratory care practitioner, the applicant will
be deemed qualified upon meeting the eligibility requirements of the
CRTT entry level exam as required and administered by the national
board for respiratory care or its siiccessor organization. )



History: Effective September 1. 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

ARTICLE 105-03
PRACTICE OF RESPIRATORY CARE

Chapter _
105-03-01 Respiratory Care Practice
105-03-02 Code of Ethics

CHAPTER 105-03-01
RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTICE

Section
105-03-01-01 Display of License
105-03-01-02 Home Medical Equipment and Delivery

105-03-01-01. Display of license.  Every person licensed under WNorth
Dakota Century Code chapter 43-42 to practice as a registered respiratory care
practitioner or certified respiratory care practitioner shall maintain such
license or certificate in the office, department. business, or place in which the
person practices, where, upon request, it is available to the public.

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
seneral Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-03-01-02. Home medical equipment and delivery. North Dakota
Cemury Code chapter 43-42 prohibits the setup and instruction of medical
devices related to the practice of respiratory care, gases, and equipment by a
nonlicensed health care professional. The delivery and maintenance of med-
tcal devices related 10 the practice of respiratory care, gases, and equipment by
a nonlicensed health care professional for the expressed purpose of self-care

by a patient or gratuitous care by a friend or family member in the home or -

extended care lacility is permitied.

10

This maintenance or delivery by the nonlicensed person does not include per-
forming patient assessment, having direct patient contact or patient care relat-
ing to home respiralory care, or representing oneself as a certified or registered
respiratory care. praciitioner.

History: Effective September I, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03 :
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

- CHAPTER 105-03-02
CODE OF ETHICS

Section

105-03-02-01 Code of Ethics

105-03-02-02 Grievance Procedure
105-03-02-03 Reporting Disciplinary Action

105-03-02-01. Code of ethics, The board has adopted and incorporated into

these rules by reference the American association for respiratory care’s state-
ment of ethics and professional conduct as amended in 1994.

I“iisto[-y: Effective September I, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-03-02-02. Grievance procedure. Grigvances must be processed‘ in
accordance with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code chapter 28-32.

History: Effective September 1, 1996.

General Authority: NDCC 43-42.03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-03-02-03. Reporting disciplinary action. The board shall report all

- disciplinary action taken by it to the national board for respiratory care.

History: Effective September i, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law EImplemented: NDCC 43-42-03

11
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APPENDIX A
CODE OF ETHICS
Statement of Ethics and Professional Conduct

In the conduct of their professional activities the Respirarory Care Pracritioner
shall be bound by the following ethical and professional principles. Respiratory

- Care Practitioners shall:

Demonstrate behavior that reflects integrity, supports objectivity, and fosters
trust in the profession and its professionals.

_ Actively maintain and continually improve their professional competence, and

represent it accurately.

Perform only those procedures or functions in which they are individually
competent and which are within the scope of accepted and responsible practice. .

Respect and protect the legal and personal rights of patients they treal, including
the right 1o informed consent and refusal of freatment. ‘

‘Divulge no confidential information regarding any patient or family unless

disclosure is required for responsible performance of duty or required by law.

Provide care without discrimination on any basis, with respect for the rights’
and dignity of all individuals.

Promote disease prevention and wellness.

Refuse to participate in illegal or unethical acts, and refuse to conceal iliegal,
unethical, or.incompetent acts of others.

Follow sound scientific procedures and ethical principles in research.

Comply with state or federal laws which govern and relate to their practice.

Avoid any form of conduct that creates a conflict of interest, and follow the
principles of ethical business behavior.

Promote the positive evolution of the profession, and health care in general,
‘through improvement of the access, efficacy, and cost of patient care.

Refrain from indiscriminate and unnecessary use of resources, both economic
and natural, in their practice.

13




APPENDIX B

NORTH DAKOQTA CENTURY CODE
12.1-01-04
CRIMINAL CODE: GENERAL DEFINITIONS

2.1-01-04. GGeneral definitions. As used in lluf;m]e unh:ss adifferent mean- -

ing plainly is |equ|1ed

6.

“Act” or “action’” means a bodily movement, whether voluntary or invol-
untary.

“Acted”. “acts™. and actions” include. where relevant, “omitted to act”
and “omissions to act”.

“Actor” includes, where relevant. a person guilty of an omission.
“Bodily injury™ means any impairment of physical condition, including
physical pain,

“Court” means any of the following courts: the supreme cowrt, a district
court. a county court. and where relevant. a municipal court.

“Dangerous weapon™ means, but is not limited to. any switchblade or
gravity knile. machete, scimitar, stiletto, sword, or dagger; any billy,
blackjack. sap. bludgeon. cudgel. metal knuckles, or sand cluby; any sling+
shot; any bow and arrow, crossbow. or spear: any weapon which will
expel. or is readily capable of expelling, a projectile by the action of a
spring. compressed air, or compressed gas including any such weapon,
toaded or unloaded, commonly referred to as a b.b. gun, air rifle, or CO,
gun; and any noxious liquid. gas, or substance.

“Destructive device” means any explosive. incendiary eor poison gas
bomb, grenade, mine, rocket, missile, or similar device.

“Explosive” means gunpowders, powders used lor blasting. all forms of
high explosives. blasting materials, fuses (other than electric circuit
breakers). detonators and other detonating agents, smokeless powders,
and any chemical compounds. mechanicul mixture, or other ingredients in
such proportions, quantities, or packing that ignition by fire, by friction,
by concussion, by percussion, or by detonation of the (.ompmmd or mate-
rial or any part thereod may cause an explosion.

9.enBgpealed by S.L: 1975 ch. 116. 33.
10. “Firearm”™ means any weapon which will expel, or is readily capable: of

V1.

expelling, a projectile by the action of any explesive and includes any

such weapon, loaded or unloaded. commonly referred to as a pistol,
revolver, rifle. gun. machine gun, shotgun, bazooka, or cannon.
“Force” means physical action.

14

13.

14.

15.

17.

13.
19,
20.
21.

22.

23.
24.

“Government” means:

a. The government of this state or any political subdivision of this state;

b. Any agency, subdivision, or deparunent of the foregoing. including
the executive, legislative, and judicial branches;

¢. Any corporation or other entity established by law to carry on any
governmental function; and

d. Any commnission, corporation, or agency established by statute, com-
pact, or contract between or among governmenis for the execution of
intergovernmental programs. :

“Government function” includes any activity which one or more public

servants are legally authorized to undertake on behalf of govemment.

“Harm” means loss, disadvantage, or injury to the person affected, and

includes loss, disadvantage, or injury to any other person in whose wel-

fare he is interested.

“lacluded cffense” means an offense:

a. Which is established by proof of the same or less than all the facts
required to establish commission of the offense charged;

b. Which consists of criminal facilitation of or an attempt or solicitation
to commit the offense charged; or

¢.- Which differed from the offense charged only in that it constitutes a
less serious harm or risk of harm to the same person, property, or pub-
lic interest, or because a lesser degree of culpability suffices to estab-
lish its commission.

“Includes™ should be read as if the phrase “but not limited to™ were also

set forth.

“Law enforcement officer” or “peace officer” means a public servant

authorized by law or by a government agency or branch to enforce the law

and to conduct or engage in investigations or prosecutions for vioiations

of law.

“Local” means of or pertaining to any political subdivision of the state.

Repealed by S.L. 1975, ch. 116, 33.

“Offense” means conduct for which a term of imprisonment or a fine is

authorized by statute after conviction.

“Official action” includes a decisicn, opinion. recommendation, vote, or

other exercise of discretion by any governmental agency.

*Official proceeding” means a proceeding heard or which may be heard

before any government agency or branch or public servant authorized to

take evidence under gath, including any referee, hearing examiner, com-

missioner, notary, or other person taking testimony or a deposition in con-

nection with any such proceeding.

“Omission” means a failure to act.

As used in this title and in sections outside this title which defines offens-

es, “person” includes, whers relevant, a corporation, parinership, unin-

15



27.

28.

29,

30.
31,

corporated association, or other legal entity. When used to designate a

party whose property may be the subject of action constituting an offense,

the word * person” includes a government which may fawfully own prop-
erty in this state.

. “Property” includes both real and personal property.
. “Public servant” as used in this titie and in any statote outside this title

which defines an offense means any officer or employee of government,
including law enforcement officers, whether elected or appointed, and any
person participating in the- performance of a governmental function, but
the term does not include witnesses. .

“Serious bodily injury” means bodily injury which creates a substantial
risk of death or which causes serious permanent disfigurement, uncon-
sciousness, extreme pain, or pernanent or protracied loss or impaiment
of the function of any bodily member or organ.

“Signature” includes any name. mark, or sign written or affixed with
intent to authenticale any instrument or writing.

“Thing of value” or “thing of pecuniary value” means a thing of value in
the form of. money, tangible or intangible property, commercial interests,
or anything else the primary significance of wiich is economic gain to the
recipient.

“Writing” includes printing, typewriting, and copying.

“Political subdivision” as used in this title and in any statute outside this
title which defines an offerise means a county. city, school district. lown-
ship. dand any other local govemnmental entity created by law.

Words used in the singular include the plural, and the plural the singular.
Words in the masculine gender include the feminine and nculer genders.
Words used in the present tense 1nclude the future tense, but exclude the past
lense.

Ve g,
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APPENDIX C

NORTH DAKOTA CENTURY CODE
12.1-33-02.1
PENALTIES AND SENTENCING

12.1-33-02.1. Prior conviction of a crime not bar to state licensures
-Exceptions.

1.

A person shall not be disqualified to practice, pursue, or engage in any.

occupation, trade, or profession for which a license, permit, certificate, or

registration is required from any state agency, board. commission, or

department solely because of prior conviction of an offense. However. a

person may be denied a license, permit, certificate, or registration because

of prior conviction of an offense if it is determined that such person has not
been sufficiently rehabilitated, or that the offense has a direct bearing upon

a person’s ability to serve the public in the specific occupation, trade, or

profession.

A state agency, board, commission, or department shall consider the fol-

lowing in determining sufficient rehabilitation:

a. The nature of the offense and whether it has a direct bearing upon the
gualifications, functions, or duties of the specific occupation, trade, or
profession.

b. Information pertaining to the degree of rehabilitation of the convicted
person.

¢. The time elapsed since the conviction or release. Completion of pro-
bation or parole, or a period of five years afler final discharge or
release from any term of imprisonment without subseguent conviction
shall be deemed prima facie evidence of sufficient rehabilitation.

IT conviction of an offense is used in whole or part as a basis for disquali-

fication of a person, such disqualification shall be in writing and shall

specificaliy state the evidence presented and the reasons for disqualifica-
tion. A copy of such disqualification shall be sent to the applicant by cer-

tified mail., .

A person desiring to appeal from a final decision by any state agency,

board, commission, or department shall follow the procedure provided by

the chapter of this code regulating the specific occupation, trade, or pro-
fession. If no appeal or review procedure is approved by such chapter, an
appeal may be taken in accordance with chapter 28-32, except for attor-

neys disbarred or suspended under chapter 27-14.

Source: S.L. 1977, ch. 130, § 5.
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The information which follows is an accumulation of rules and regulations
set forth by the North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care.

The Respiratory Care Practice Act governs the North Dakota State Board of
Respiratory Care. 1t govems the practice of respiratory care and it governs

the licensure of Registered Respiratory Therapists, Certified

" Respiralory Therapists and Temporarily Cerlified Respiralory Therapisls.

¥ tandards of Practice are enforceable by law and under the jurisdiction

of Section 12.1-01-04 and 12.1-33-02.1

The North Dakota State Respiratory Care Practice Act is enforceable by law
under the jurisdiction of the Legisialive Assembly of the State of North
Dakota and may be amended upon presentation and an affirmaltive vole of

the Legislative Assembly.

CHAPTER 43-42 )

RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONERS

43-42-01. Definitions. in this chapter, unless the conlext otherwise requires:

[
2.

Wt

“Board” means the state board of respiraiory care.

“Bona [ide respiratory care Lraining program’ means a program of
respiralory care education which is accredited by the commission on
accreditation of allied health educational programs, or the commission’s
successor organization.

“Certification examination™ means the enlry level examination for
respiratory therapists administered by the national board for respiratory care:
“Certified respiratory therapist” means a person licensed by the board to
practice respiratory care under the direction or supervision of a physician
or registered respiratory therapist.

. “National board for respiratory care” means the body issuing credentials

for the respiratory care profession, or the board’s successor organization.

. “Registered respiratory therapist’ means a person licensed by the board

to p_ractlce respiratory care.
*Registry examination” means the advanced level examination lor
respiratory therapists administered by the national board for respiratory care,

. “Respiralory care™ means the health specialty involving the treatment, .

management, control, and care of patients with deficiencies and
abnormalities of the cardiorespiratory systems. Respiratory care is
implemented on an order from a licensed physician, and includes the use

‘'of medical gases, air and oxygen administering apparatuses,

environmental control systemns, humidification and aerosols. drugs and
medications, apparatuses for cardiorespiratory support and control,
postural drainage, chest percussion and vibration and breathing exercises,
pulmonary rehabilitation, assistance with cardiopulmonary resuscitation.
maintenance of natural and - artificial airways, and insertion of actificial
airways. The term also includes testing techniques to assist in diagnosis,
monitoring, treatment, and research, including the measurement of
cardiorespiratory volumes, pressures and flows. and the drawing and

- analyzing of samples of arterial, capillary, and venous blood.

*“Respiratory therapist” means a certified respiratory therapist ora
registered respiratory therapist.

. “Respiratory | therapy means respiratory care.

cmporary'resprratory theraptst Vmeam any mdw1dual who has. "%

or—dxrechon of e:ther a physxc: n, cert:ﬁe rg_gplralory lheraplst or:

tregistered respiratory th lherapﬁt

s'"'d L;l/
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43-42-02.  Siate hoard of respiratory care.
The state board of respiratory care is responsible [or the enforcement
-md admini‘;tration of this chapter and for the adoplion of any rules

1.

2

from's Imt of two ph
medical association. The govemnor shall appoint two members to be
representatives of the general public. Members are appointed for lerms of
three years, Each member bolds office until the member’s suceessor is
duly appointed and qualified. A vacancy in the office of any member may
be filied for the unexpired term only. No member may scrve more than
Lwo successive complete terms.

The board shall annually select a chairman from among ils members. The
bioard shail meet at least twice each year and aiso shall meet upon the call
of the chairman.

43-42 03. Respiratory therapist licensing - Fees.

!sJ

The hoard shall license as a registered respiratory therapist any applicant
whom the hoard determines 1o be qualified to perforn the dutics ol a
registered respicntory therapisl, In moking this determination, the board
shall require evidence that the applicant has successtully compleded a
bona Nde respiratory care training progrum and has passed the vegistry
examination. The board shall establish fees not in excess of one hundred
dallars for the issuance and renewal ol a regisicred rcspira[ury therapist
license.

The board shall eense as a certilied respiratory therapist any applicant
whom the board determines lo be qualificd e perform the dutics ol a
certilied respiratory therapist. In making this determination, the board shall
require cvidence that the applicant has successfutly completed a bona fide
respiralory care training program and has passed the certification
examination. The board shall establish fees not in excess of seventy
dollars for the issuance and renewal of a certified respiratory therapist
license.

. The board shall license as a temporary respiratory therapist any applicant

whom the board determines 1o be qualified to perform duties as a
temporary respiralory therapist. In making this determination, the board
shall require evidence that the applicant has successfully completed a bona
fide respiratory care training program. The board shall establish fees not in
cxcess of seventy dollars for the issuance of a tcmporary respiratory
therapist license. :

. The board may assess a late fee not in excess oflwenty-f“ve dollars for all

license renewal appllcatlonq thal are postmarked aller Decembcr
thirty-{irst of the year prior to the year of rencwal,

The board shall refuse o license any applicant or shall suspend or revoke
any license afler proper notice and a hearing, if the applicant:

a. s not qualificd or competient to perform the dutics of a regisiered
respiratory therapist, a certified respiratory therapist, or a tempurary
respiratory therapist.

b. Has altempted to obtain or has obtained licensure under this chapter by
fraud or material misrepresentation.

c. Has been found by the board to have been grossly negligent as a
registered respiratory therapist, certified respiratory therapist, ora
temporary respiratory therapist.

-d. Has engaged in conduct as a registered respiratory therapist, certificd
respiratory therapist, or a temporary respiratory therapist which is
unethical, unprofessional, or detrimental to the health of the public.

e. Has failed to demonstrate satisfaclory completion of such conlinuing
courses of study in respiralory care as the board may require.

f. Has been convicted or adjudged puilty of an offense, as defingd by
section 12.1-01-04, determined by the board to have a direct bearing
upon that individual’s ability to practice respiratory care and is not
sufficiently rehabilitated as determined by the board in accordance with
section 12.1-33-02.1.

g. [shabitually drunk or is'addicted to the use of a controlled substance as
defined in chapter 19-03.1.

h. Has been declared mentally incompetent By a court of compeicent
jurisdiction, and who has not therealler been lawlully declared
compelent,

6. The board iy impose o fee onany person subjeet lo regulation under this
chapter to reimburse the board for all or part ol the costs of administrative
actions resulting in disciplinary action, which are not reversed on appeal,
including the amount patd by the board for services [rom the office of
administralive hearings, attorney’s fees, court costs, witness fees, staff
Lime, and other expenses.

7. Licenses issued under this chapler expire annuaily, but may be rencwed
upon application (o the board and payment of the annual renewal fee
established by the board. Licenses which have expired, been suspended.
or been revoked may be renewed or reissued upon satisfaction of any
‘conditions that may be established by the board. and afier payment of a fee
established by the board. Temporary licenses may not be renewed.

8. The board shall require as a condition of renewal and relicensure (hat the

applicant demonstrate satisfactory completion of continuing couises of
study in respiratory care.

43-42-04. Respiratory care practice. The practice of respiratory care may be
performed in hospitals, as ambulatory or in-home care, and in other
settings where respiratory care is prowded in actordance with a prescription
of a licensed physwlan In addition, respiratory care may be provided during
the transportation of a patient, and under any circumstances where an
epidemic or public disaster necessitates respiratory care. A person may not
practice, nor represent that the person is able to praclice. as a registered
respiralory therapist without being licensed as a registered respiratory
therapist, or as a certified respiratory therapist wilhout being licensed as a
certified respiratory therapist, in accordance with this chapter.



43- -l). 05, Applicntion of chapler,

. This chapter does not prohibit a person enrolled in a bona fide respiratory
careraining program from performmg those duties essential for’
completion of a student’s clinical service; provided, thal the dutics are
performed under the supervision or direction of a physwnn or registered «
respiralory therapist and the pcrscm is identified as a “sludent respiratory
therapist™.

A graduate of a bona fide re5p1ratory care training program, who has
applied for licensure under this chapter may practice respiratory care
under the supervision or direction of a physician or a registered or certified
respiratory therapisi; provided, that the graduate holds a temporary
respiratory therapist’s license and is identilied as a “graduale respiralory
therapist™. An applicant shall take the entry level certification
examinalion within six months following eligibility. Failure to pass any

[

examinalion that is taken results in termination of the privileges provided

under this subsection.

3. Wexaminations prepared by the national boord for respiratory care are no

longer available or become unacceplable to the board, the board may

develop. approve, and use examinations for the licensure of registered
respiratory therapists and certified respiratory therapists.

This chapter does not prevent a licensed and qualified member of another

health care profession from performing any of the duties of a regisiered

espiratory therapist or a certified respiratory therapist that arc consistent
vith the accepled standards of that person’s profession, provided the
person is not representied as a registered respiratory therapist or certified
respiratory therapist.

5. This chapter does not prohibit self-care by a patient or the gratuitous care
by a friend or member of the family who does not represent or hold out to
be a registered or certified respiratory therapist.

6. This chapler does not prohibit a respiratory therapist from performing
advances in the arl or techniques ol respiratlory care ]earned through
formal or specialized training.

43-42-06. Reciprocity. An applicant for licensure under this chapter may be
granted a license upon satisfactory proof to the board that the applicant is
licensed to practice respiratory care under the laws of another state which
impose substantially the same requirements as this chapter, and upon
payment of the annual license fee.

43-42-07. Penalty. Any person who violates this chapter or any rules adopted
under this chapler is guilty ol an infraction.

e

3.

ARTICLE 105-01 I
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Chapler
105-01-01 Organization of the Board
CHAPTER 105-01-01
ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD
Section .
105-01-01-01  Qrganization of the Board of Respiratory Care

105-01-01-0%. Organization of the board of respiratory care.
1. History and function. The 1985 legislative assembly passed legislation
Lo license respiratory care practitioners, codified as North Dakota Century
Code chapter 43-42. That chapter requires the governor to appoint a
respiratory care examining board. It is the responsibility of that board to
llcense respxratory care practmoners wnhm the state of Nonh Dakola

ar““ e

act
o membersare represematwes of the general D
g 5 et R Gy

3. Officers. The board elects aichalrpefsdn and officers annually.
"4, Inguiries. Inquiries regarding board activities imay be addressed to:

North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care
P.O. Box 2223
" Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-2223
or
North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care
c/o Division of Legal Services
North Dakota State Department of Health
P.O. Box 5520
1200 Missourt Avenue
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-5520

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 28-32-02.1
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-02

_é’




RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTITIONER LICENSURE

ARTICLE 105-02

Chapler
I0s-02-01 Initial Liccn_surc and Rencwals
'CHAPTER 105-02-01
INITIAL LICENSURE AND RENEWALS
Section _ _
105-02-01-01 Initial Licensure Application

105-02-01-02 Licensure Renewal
105-02-01-03 Fees

105-02-01-04 Continuing Education
105-02-01-05 Passing Score
105-02-01-06 Qualified Applicant

105-02-01-01. Initial licensure application. An application for 2 license to

practice respiratory care must be made to the state respiratory care examining

board on forms approved by the board. The application must contain such
informalion as the board may reasonably require.

Each application for & license must be accomjuuicd by:

o, The prescribed fee.

b. An official transcript, certificale, or diploma verifying completlon of
an academic program in respiratory care recognized by the commis-
sion on allied health, education, and accreditation or its successor.

¢. A photocopy of original national board of respiratory care registry or
certification certificate,

All applications must be signed by the applicant and notarized.

Any new applicant who has not warked as a registered respiratory

therapist or certified respiratory therapy technician for three years will
require entry ievel recredentialing.

The board may request such additional information or clarification of
informalion provided in the application as it deems necessary.

105-02-01-02. Licensure renewal, Licenses are renewable ahnually.

Applications for renewal of license will be mailed by the board on or
before December first to all licenseholders, Fees are payable to the board
on or before December thirty-first of the year preceding the renewal year.
An application for renewal of license must be signed by Lhe applicant
and nolarized. ]

License fees are considered delinquent and a late charge is assessed if the
renewal application is not postmarked on or before December thirty-first
of the year preceding the renewal year.

A license is considered as a renewal if renewal is sought w:thm three years
from the date of the last issuance. After three years any appllcatmn 15 coni-
sidered a new application.

Renewal of license must be mailed by January twenty-fourth of the
renewal year if the renewal request is complete and postmarked on or
before December thirty-first.

All late renewal applications will be audited and proof of continuing
education units is required.

History: Effective September }, 1996.
Geueral Authority: NDCC 43-43-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-43-03

[05-02-01-03. IFees. The borrd has adopted the I‘ollowing fee payment schedule:

1. Initial license fee and license fee for renewal are:

Registersd respiratory care practitioner - $50.00
Certified respiratory care practitioner - $35.00
Temporary respiratory care practitioner - $35.00

2. Late fees in the amount of ten dollars must be charged for all applications

received by the board which are postmarked after December thirty-first of
the year prior to the year of renewal.

Respiratory eare practitioners who initially become licensed after
November first of the year are exempt from licensure renewal for a period
of one year. There is no proration of fees.

llistory: EiTective September 1, 1996.
Gengral Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Titplemented: NDCC 43-42-03

.o
L
L

History: Effective September 1, 1096,
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-02-41-04. Continuing education. To renew a license, a person must
present proof of having attended or acquired at least ter clock hours of
continuing education approved by the board, If any licensee allows the
licensee’s license to lapse for a period of more than one year, the licensee
must be required to submit proof of attendance or acquisition of at {cast ten
clock hours of continuing education for each year that the license has lapsed
up to a period of three years.




Conlinuing education for licensure rencwal must be completed in the
calendar year prior to the year for which licensure is sought. Under
exlraordinary circumstances, the board may consider a request for continuing
education hours accrued in the same calendar year. '

Continuing education courses musi relate to or increase the prolessional
competence of the attendee. This determination will be made by the board
through approval of requested courses. The board has the authority to accept
programs sponsored by a local. state, regionai, national, international,
scientific, or professional organization appropriale 1o provide continuing
cducation (i.c., AARC, NDSRC, AMA, ALA, AlIA, ete).

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03 -
History: NDCC 43-42-03

105-02-01-05. Passing score. The successful passing of a national
. exarmination means obtaining a score equal to or greater than the passing score
established by the national board for respiralory care or ils successor which is
in effect at the time of the administration of the test.

History: Effective September |, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-02-01-06. Qualified applicant.

1. In licensing a registered respiralory care praclitioner or a certificd
respiratory care practitioner, “qualified” means trained and possessing
(he credential issued by the recognized testing or certification body of
ihe profession. -

2. In licensing a temporaty respiratory care practitioner, the applicant will
be deémed qualified upon meeting the eligibility requirements of the
CRTT entry level exam as required and administered by the national
board for respiratory care or its successor organization. -

History: EfTegtive September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03

Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03 .
) ) t'ﬂ-.ﬁ -

ARTICLE 105-03

‘ PRACTICE OF RESPIRATORY CARE
Chapter

105-63-01 Respiratory Care Practice
105-03-02 Code of Ethics
CHAPTER 105-03-01 .
RESPIRATORY CARE PRACTICE
Section _
105-03-01-01  Display of License
105-03-01-02  Home Medical Equipment and Delivery

105-03-01-01. Display of license. Every person licensed under North Dakota
Century Code chapter 43-42 to practice as a registered respiratory care
practitioner or certified respiratory care practitioner shall maintain such
license or certificale in the office, department, business, or place in which the
person practices, where, upon request, it is available to the public.

History: Effective September 1, 1996,
‘General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-03-01-02. Home medical equipment and delivery. North Dakota Century
Coade chapter 43-42 prohibits the setup and instruction of medical devices -
related to the practice of respiratory care, gases, and equipment by a nonlicensed
health care professional. The delivery and maintenance of medical devices
related to the practice of respiratory care, gases, and equipment by a nonlicensed
health care professional for the expressed purpose of self-care by a patient or
gratuitous care by a friend or farnily member in the home or extended care
facility is permitted. '

This fna_intcnance or delivery by the nonlicensed person does not include
performing patient assessment, having direct patient contact or patient care

relating to home respiratory care, or representing oneself as a certified or
-registered respiratory eare practitioner. ' '

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03



CHAPTER 105-03-02
CODE OF ETHICS
Section
105-03-02-01 Code of Ethics
105-03-02-02 Gricvance Procedure
105-03-02-03  Reporting Disciplinary Action

105-03-02-01. Code of ethics. The board has adopted and incorporaied into
(hese rules by reference the American association for respiratory care’s
statement of ethics and professional conduct as amended in 1994.

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-03-02-02. Grievance procedure. Grievances must be processed in

accordance with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code chapter 28-32.

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law Implemented: NDCC 43-42-03

105-03-02-03. Reporting disciplinary action. The board shall report all
disciplinary action laken by it to the national board for respiralory cerc.

History: Effective September 1, 1996.
General Authority: NDCC 43-42-03
Law lmplemented: NDCC 43-42-03 -

C vl gy
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APPENDIX A

CODE OF ETHICS

Statement of Ethics and Professional Cenduct -

In the conduct aof their professional activities the Respiratory Care Practitioner
shall be bound by the following ethical and professional principles. Respiratory
Care Practitioners shall:

Demonstrate behavior that reflects integrity, supports objectivity, and fosters
trust in the profession and its professionals.

Aclively maintain and continually improve their professional competence, and
represent it accurately.

Perform only those procedures or functions in which they are individually
competent and which are within the scope of accepted and responsible practice.

Reépect and protect the legal and personal rights of patients they treat, including
the right to informed consent and refusal of treatment.

Divulge no confidential information regarding any patient or family unless
disclosure is required for responsible performance of duly or required by law.

Pravide core without diserimination on any basis, with respect for the rights and

dignity ol all individuals.

Promote disease prevention and wellness.

- Refuse to participate in illegal or unethical acts, and refuse to conceal illegal,

uncthical, or incompetent acts of others. )
Follow sound scientific procedures and ethical principles in research.
Comply with state or federal laws which govern and relate to their practice.

Avoid any form of conduct that creates a conflict of interest, and follow the
principles of ethical business behavior. -

Promote the positive evolution of the profession, and health care in general,
through improvement of the access, efficacy, and cost of patient care,

Reffain from indiscriminate and unnecessary use of resources, both economic
and natural, in their practice. '

11



APPENDIX B

NORTH DAKOTA CENTURY CODE
12.1-01-04 _
CRIMINAL CODE: GENERAL DEFINITIONS

12.1-01-04. (Elfective 1hm.ugh January 1,2004) General definitions. As used in this litle,
unicss a different meaning plainly is required: )
“Act” or “action™ means a bodily movement, whether voluntary or involuntary.

Pl e

“Acted™. “acts™. and “actions” include, where relevant, “‘omitted to act” and “‘omissions to act™.
“Actor” includes, where relevant. a person gailty of an omission. _

4. “Bulily injury” means any impairment of physical condition, including pliysical pain.

5. “Court" means any of the following courts: the supreme courd, e temporary courl of appeals,
a district court, and where relevant, a municipal court.

6. “Dangerous weapon™ means, but is not limited to, any switchblade or gravity knife, machete,

scimitar. stiletio. sword, or dagger; any billy. blackjack. sap. bludgeon. cudgel. metal knuckles,
ar sand club; any slungshot; any bow and arrow, crossbow, or spear; any weapon which w:ill
expel, oris readily capable of expelling, a projectile by the action of a spring, compressed air, or
compressed gas including any such weapon, loaded or unloaded, commonly referred toas a
BB gun, airfifle. or CO, gun: and any projector of a homb or any object containing or capable
of producing and emiitiﬁg any noxious liquid, gas, or substance. ]

7. "Destructive device™ means any explosive, incendiary or poison gas bomb; grenade, mine,
rocket, missile. or similar device. . )

R “Explosive” memns gunpowders, powders used for blasting, all fonns of high cxplusivcs..
blasting materials, fuses (ather than electric circuit breakers), detonators and other detonating
agents, smokeless powders, and any chemical compounds, mechanical mixture, or other
ingredients in such proportions, quantities, or packing that ignition by fire, by friction, by
concussion, by percussicn, or by detonation of the compound, or malerial, or any part thereof
may cause an explosion.

9. Repealed by S.L. 1975, ch. 116, § 33.

10. *“Firearm’ mecans any weapan which will expel, or is readily capable of expelling, a projectileby

the action of an explosive and includes any such weapon. loaded or unloaded, cormumonly
referred 1o as a pistol, revolver, rifle, gun, machine gun, shotgun, bazooka, or cannon.
It. “Force” means physical action.
12. “Government’ means:
a. The government of this state or any political subdivision of this state;
b. Any agency, subdivision, or deparanent of the foregoing, including the executive,
legislative, and judicial branches; :
c. Any corporation or other entity established by law to carry on any govemimental

> » function; and
xFAny conunission, corporation, or agency established by statute, compact, or contract
between or amang govemments for the execution of intergu;.eanmenl;al programs.
13. “Gavemnmental function” includes any activity which one or mére public servants are legally
authorized 1o underiake on behalf of govemment.
14, “Harm™ means loss, disadvantage. or injury to the person alfected, and includes loss,
disadvaniage, or injury to any other person in whose wellare he is interested.
15. *“Included offense’™ means an ofTense:
a. Which is established by proof of the same or less than all the facts required lo ~
cslablish commission of the offense charged;

12

16,
17.

18.
19.
20.

21,

22,

23,
24,

23,

26.
217.

28.

29.

30.

31.

b. Which consists of criminal facilitation of or an attempt or solicitation to cornmit
Lhe offense charged; or .

¢. Which diffcred from the offense charged only in that it constitutes a less serious
harm or risk of harm to the same person, property, or public interest, or because
a lesser degree of culpability suffices to establish its commission.

“Includes” should be read as if the phrase “but is not limited to™ were also sct forth.

“Law enforcement officer” or “peace officer™ means a public servant authorized by

iaw or by a government agency or branch to enforce the law and to conduct or

engage in investigations or prosecutions for violations of law.

“Local™ means of or periaining to any political subdivision of the state.

Repealed by S.L. 1975, ch. 116, § 33.

“*Qffense™ means conduct for which a tertn of imprisonment or a fine is authorized

by statute afer conviction,

“Official action” includes a decision, opinion, recommendation, vote, or other

exercise of discrction by any governmental agency.

*Qfficial proceeding” means a proceeding heard or which may be heard before any

govemment agency or branch or public servant authorized to take evidence under

oath, including any referee, hearing examiner, cornmissioner. notary, or other person

taking testimony or a deposition in connection with any such proceeding.

“*Omission” means a failure to act.

As used in this title and in'sections outside this title which define offenses, “person™

includes, where relevant, a corporation, limited liability comipany, partnership,

unincorporated association, or other legal entity. When used to designate a party

whose property may be the subject of action constituting an offense, the word

“person” includes a government which may fawfully own property in this siate, -

“Political subdivision™ as used in this title and in any statute outside this titie which

defines an offense means a county, city, school district, town ship, and any other

local governmental entity created by law.

“Property” includes both real and personal property.

“Public servant’ as used in this title and in any statute outside this title which

defines an offense means any officer or employee of government, inchiding taw

enforcement officers, whether elected or appointed, and any person’ participaling in

the performance of a governmental function, but the terrn does not include

witnesses.

-“Risk assessment™ means an initial phase with a secondary process approved by the

department of human services for the evaluation of thelikelihood that a person who
committed an offense will commit another similar offense. The initial phase is an
assessment tooi that is administered by a trained probation and parole officer. A
predetermined score on the initial phase initiates the secondary process that includes
a clinical interview, psychological testing, and verification through collateral
information or psychophysiological testing, or beth. The department of human
services shall perform the secondary process of the risk assessment,

“Serious bodily injury” means bodily injury that creates a substantial dsk of death or

“which causes serious permanent disfigurement, unconsciousness, extreme pain,

permanent loss or impairment of the function of any bedily member or organ, or a
bone fracture. ‘

“Signature” includes any name, mark, or sign written or affixed with intent to
authenticate any instrument or writing.

“Substantial bodily injury” means a substantial temporary disfigurement, loss, or
impairment of the funclion of any bodily member or organ.

I3



32. “Thing of value” ar “thing of pecuniary value™ means a thing of value in the form of
money, tangible or intangible property, commercial interests, or anylhing else the
primary significance of which is economic gain to the recipient.

33. “Writing™ includes printing, typewriting, and copying.

Words used in the singukar include the plural, and the plural the singular. Waords in

the masculine gender include the feminine and neuter genders. Words used in the
present tense include the future tense, but exclude the pasl tense.

APPENDIX C

NORTH DAKOTA CENTURY CODE
12.1-33-02 :
PENALTIES AND SENTENCING

12.1-33-02.1. Prior conviction of a crime net bar to state licensures

- Exceptions.

I. A person may not be disqualified to-practice, pursue, or engage in any
occupation, trade, or profession for which a license, permit, certificate, or
registration is required from any state agency, board, commission, or
department solely because of prior conviction of an offense. However, a
person may be denied a license, permit, certificate, or registration because of
prior conviclion of an offense if it is determined that such person has not been
sufficiently rehahilitated, or that the affense has a direct bearing upon a person’s
ability 1o serve the public in the specific occupalion, trade, or profession,

2. Astale agency, board, commission, or depariment shall consider the
following in determining sufTicient rehabililation:

a. The nalure of the offense and whether it has a direct bearing upon the
qualifications, functions, or duties of the specific occupation, trade, or
profession.

b. Information pertaining to the degree of rehabilitation of the convicted
person.

c. The time elapsed since the conviction or release. Completion of a period
of five years after final discharge or release from any term of probation,
parole or other form of community corrections, or imprisonment, without
subsequent conviction shall be deemed prima facie evidence of sufficient
rehabilitation.

3. If conviction of an offense is used in whole or in part as a basis for
dmlfcatlon of a person, such disqualification shall be in wriling and shall
specifically state the evidence presented and the reasons for disqualification.
A copy of such disqualification shall be sent to the appliGintby certified mail.

4. A person desiring to appeal from a final decision by any state agency, board,
commission, or department shall follow the procedure provided by the
chapter of this code regulating the specific occupalion, trade, orf profession. If
no appeal or review procedure is provided by such chapter,'an appeal may be
taken in accordance with chapter 28-32, except for attorneys d:sbarred or
suspended under chapter 27-14.

14
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President’s Letter
by Glenn Thom

While this issue of the Communicator is being finalized, Senate Bill 2162 , the Respiratory Care Practice Act, has been
unanimously approved by the full Senate and is awaiting cross-over time to move through the House. Check out a review of
the amendment provisions elsewhere in this issue. T

Other legislative highlights include a variety of topics with relevance to the practice of respiratory care in this state. Two
members of the NDSRC Board of Directors have been following and testifying, where needed, in concert with our paid
lobbyist, Jack McDonald of Wheeler Wolff Attorney.

In addition to the RT bill, Beth Hughes and I have been watching:

SB 2303-a universal reciprocity bill that would affect all licensing boards.
HB 1202-changes in emergency medical services statute.

HB 1256-restrictions on environmental tobacco smoke in non-public areas.
SB 2024-regarding interest earned on tobacco settiement payments to ND.
SB 2029-regarding interest earned on tobacco settlement and water development.
SB 2028-interest on tobacco settlement and conmunity health trust fund.
SB 2114-nursing practice act changes (UAPs, exemptions, discipline).

HB 1155-massage therapist licensure.

SB 2258-limitations on fees increases by any licensure board.

SB 2303-mandatory reciprocity (Sen. Andrist version).

SB 2115-guidelines for reciprocity (Heidi Heitkamp version).

® & 8 & & & & & 8 4 &

It is amazing how weli-thought-out and, at the same, how poorly constructed some legislation is.

Looking forward, Spring Convention 2001 is coming up in Fargo, with very high quality speakers planned. You should have
already received a separate mailing on the details. It looks like a good “un!

Y ou should have also received by now, your ballots to vote for openings on the NDSRC Board of Directors. Cast your vote!
It is an important commitment to serve on this Board and equally important that everyone is represented across the state.

Thanks for Being out there, practicing the art and profession of respiratory care. In your locale, you provide ALL of the
definition to the term, “respiratory therapist™. Thank you for your continued effost in giving that name the best meaning
possible. You ARE respiratory care and we are glad you are part of the NDSRC.

http://www.ndsu.nodak.edu/ndsrc/sprg2001.html 12/30/03




December 1-4, 2#01
San Antonio, Texas USA

For 46 years the AARC's International Respiratory Congress has been the gold standard of respiratory care education and

trade. For 46 years the AARC's International Respiratery Congress has delivered the highest quality programs with

information that really matters. For 46 years the AARC has plowed its resources back into the profession, expanding the
practice and influence of respiratory therapy in the health care system Don't miss out on the largest and most comprehensive
respiratory care meeting in the world, coming in 2001 to one of the most exciting cities in the US, San Antonio. For
additional information, please call (972) 243-2272, or email clay@aarc.org.

Back to the Table of Contents

Trytamg

“fﬁ:%p_iratbry Therapist Practice Act °

The NDSBRC (licensure board) and the NDSRC (Society Board) have been working feverishly on needed amendments to
the practice act. These amendments do two things:

1. Credential changes from RRCP to RRT and CRCP to CRT to reflect current standards.
2. Fees hdve been removed from the practice act in an effort to make changes if needed at some point less cumbersome.
The fees have not changed since 1985 and the board has no immediate plans to change them.

The Amended practice act has moved through the Senate floor Business and Industry without much problem. We anticipate
administrative rules hearings to begin later this year with new practice act booklets being sent to all North Dakota licensed

therapists early next year.

Back to the Table of Contents

2001 NDSRC Spring Convention

"2001: THE MILLENIUM AND BEYOND"

Ramada Plaza Suites & Convention Center

Fargo, ND
Tentative Convention Schedule

Monday, April 9, 2001

|1:30-11:30 am.

Respironics "Vision” Non-Invasive Ventilation Workshop
(limited to 20 participants; watch for a separate mailing to follow}

|8:30-11:30 am.

=

NDSRC Pre-Board Meeting

=

[10:00 2.m.-12:00 p.m.” [[Registration

]

E:OU p.m.

Welcome
Glenn Thom, BS, RRT, NDSRC President, Bismarck, North Dakota

lf:05~12:55 p.m.

Keynote Address: Who Are We, Where Are We, and What The
Heck Are We Doing?
Kerry George, BS, RRT, Des Moines, lowa

IKOO-I-S 50.m Protocols and Professionalism
) -3 pMm. Ruth Krueger, RRT, Sioux Falls, South Dakota
2:00-2:30 p.m. [Break ]
0.1 Effective Tobacco Cessation Programs
2:30-3:25 pm. Barb Anton, BS, RRT, Fargo, North Dakota

Breakout Sessions

http://www.ndsu.nodak.edu/ndsrc/sprg2001.html

12/30/03




H Otma | I‘;g g_langan@hotmail.com Inbox | Previous Page

From : "Cherri Larson” <cslsue@iwon.com>
Reply-To : cslsue@iwon.com
To: g langan@hotmail.com
Subject : Re: Resp. Care Handbook/ND Century Code
Date : Thu, 17 Apr 2003 10:03:08 -0400 (EDT)

I spoke with Duane yesterday, he will be asking Chris to return his
license, and refunding his $35.00. This was issued in error, the only
temp licenses that are to be issued are to those who have graduated from
school. Once he completes his program he can then apply for a temporary
license, after which he has ¢ months to pass the CRT test.

The important thing with students is that they are not left alone in the
the hospital or in charge of patients without supervision.

.

ok
~-- Bn Wed 04/16, Gary Lang an g¢_langan@hotmail.com wrote:
From: Gary Lang an [mailto; g langan@hotmail.com]
To: Cslsue@iwon.com '
Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2003 21:29:48 +0000
Subject: Re: Resp. Care Handbook/ND Century Coda

When we were contiplating doing the California College program with Chris in the summer of 2601, I called and spoke
with Duane Flick about the Temporary License to see if it was the same as when I went to school through California

- College. If you could work and go to school and he said i was. In December 2002, Chris passed all his pre-requisite
courses and enrolled in College and that Is when he received his Temporary License. He had been
observing Respiratory Care for over a year, His position is very modified - he basically does MN tx's and oximeters and
oxygen setups - which he is very well trained into and there Is always someone with him or a few minutes from him._
So at this point- when will this ficense be void or will it be when it expires?

I appreciate your help in this matter,

Kathleen

From: "Cherr! Larson”

Reply-To: cslsue@iwon.com

To: g_langan@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: Resp. Care Handbook/ND Century Code

Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2003 13:21:06 -0400 (EDT)

Chris does not a license as fong as he Is enrolled in @ "bona fide respiratory care training program™ Once he graduates
he can then get a temp license. This was changed because if a person is a student he does not need a license because
they as students, cannot practice Resp. Care unless they are under the direct supervision of a CRT, RRT, or physician.
There had been a problem with students working as paid staff members (j.e. not having someone with them while
doirg Resp. Care procedures). '

—- On Wed 04/16, Gary Langan g_langan@hotmail.com wrote:

From: Gary Langan [mailto: g_langan@hotmail.com)

To: cslsue@lwor.cam

Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2003 16:35:05 +0000

Subject: Re: Resp, Care Handbook/ND Century Code

The Fee is not my concern at all! As [ stated in the next paragraph to my last reply, I am concemed about the
changes tp the Temporary License. It states that the lisense is non-renewable and the verbage went from defeting
the verbage an enrolied in a school to a graduate of a school. As I stated he Is just a little under half done. This will
effect us remendously. It is not easy to find help in Rolla which is the reason we went this route.in the first place,
At the end of his this year will he not be able to obtain another temporary license?

http://sea2fd.sea?.hotmail. msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg ?curmbox=F000000001 &a=dc1c2985988... 44-7/03




Kathleen j

From: "Cherri Larsen”

Reply-To: csisue@iwon.com

To: g_fangan@hotmail.com

Subject: Re: Resp. Care Handbook/ND Century Code

Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2003 10:09:52 -0400 (EDT)
If you read section 3, 43-42-03, nuber 2 is says "The board shail establish fees not to excess $70" It does not state the

current fee is $70. This gives the board the option to raise fees with out opening the act for fee changes,
Under 105-02-01-03 the fees remain the same ($33).

Is your concern the cost of the license?

Cherri

--- On Wed 04/16, Gary Langan g_langan@hotmail.com wrote:

From: Gary Langan [mailto: g_langan@hotmail.com]

To: larfarm@ndak.net

Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2003 05:41:58 +0000

Subject: Re: Resp. Care Handbook/ND Century Code

-
A

Chert: *

After much searching, I found a bill for an act to amend and reenact the respiratory practice act from the 57th
Legistative Assembly. This amendment states the changes that were my original concerns made to the Respiratory
Care Practice Act 43-42 which I found a fink to on the Society's web page ® www.ndsu.nodak. edu/ndsre, under
realated jinks, then licensure. Are these changes in effect? On the bill to amend the practice act (first engrossment) It
.. states that the licensure fee for a cert, is $70 - but I only paid $35.00. ‘

The reason I am so concerned is Christopher Albertson received a Temporary License in December 2002, He is
enrolled in California College and is a little under half done. I had spoken with Duane Flick in the summer/fail of 2001
to inquire about a temporary license for Chris- he didn't mention a thing about these changes. I received an
application along with a handbook for Chris at that time.

I read all the communication that I receive from the Society, etc.. but did not realize these changes were In the

works. The only information that I can find relating to information released is from the Spring 2001 RC
Communicator- which is as follows:

Respiratory Therapist Practice Act '

- The NDSBRC (licensure board) and the NDSRC (Society Board) have been working feverishly on needed
amendments to the practice act. These amendments do two things:

1. Credential changes from RRCP to RRT and CRCP ta CRT to reflect current standards.

2. TFees have been removed from the practice act in an effort to make changes if needed at some point
less cumbersome. The fees have not changed since 1985 and the board has no immediate plans to
charge them.

The Amended practice act has moved through the Senate floor Business and Industry without much prob!ern.‘
We anticipate administrative rules hearings to begin later this year with new practice act booklets being sent
to all North Dakota licensed therapists early next year.

Thank you for your help-

Kathleen

From: "Larson's"
. Te: "Respiratory Care"

http://sea2td.sea2 hotmail.msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg ?curmbox=F00000000 1 &a=dc1c2985988... 4/17/03




Subject: Re: Jsp. Care Handbook/ND Century Code

Date: Tue, 15 Apr 2003 18:00:18 -0500

Kathleen

Sorry I did not recieve your last e-mall.

What specific things are you wondering about?

I can not seem to find the practice act you are referring to at the ndsu link.

If look up Senate Bill 2162 it will give you changes to the hand book.

Call me if I can help you with something.

Cherri

--—- Qriginal Massage —---

From: Respiratory Care

To: larfarm@ndak.net

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 3:07 PM

Subject: Resp. Care Handbook/ND Century Code

Hi Cherrit

I am writing wondering If you received my last email, asking for Imformation on the differences on the verbage in the
RC Handbook and the link to the ND century code which contains the RT practice act.

1 left several messages for Duane Flick and called again today and he answered, but was unable to answer my
question regarding these discprepicies.

The verbage especially for the Tralning Respiratory Care Liscense is different on the web page than what is the hand
book. Duane did state that there is an updated handbook walting to go to press, but didn't think there was any real big
changes in the practice act.

There are big differences in the handbook and the practice act taken from the www.ndsu.nodak.edu website fink.
Can you please [et me know ASAP- which one is correct? If I do not hear back from you by the end of the week, I will
try calling if I do rot get an email back.

My thanks,

Kathleen Langan

Director Respiratory Care

Presentation Medical Center’

Rolla, ND 58367-0759

701-477-3162 ext, 280

g_langan@hotmail.com

. Tired of spam? Get advanced junk mail protection with MSN 8,

Can a Web portal forever change your life?
Win up to $25 Million on Wen - hitp://www.iwon.com

Protect your PC - Click here for‘ McAfee.com VirusScan Online

Can a Web portal forever change your life?
Win up to $25 Mitlion on Won - http://www.iwon.com

Help STOP SPAM with the new MSN 8 and get 2 manths FREE*

<p>

Can a Web portal forever change your life?
Win up to $25 Million on iWon - http:ffwww.iwon.com

http://sea2fd.sea2 hotmail.msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg 2curmbox=F000000001 &a=dc1c2985988... 4/47/03
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)\ North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care

‘ }-— Box 2223 * Bismarck, North Dakota 58502 ¢ Telephone 701-222-1564 » Fax 701-255-9149

April 17,2003

Christopher R. Albertson
P.O. Box 278
Saint John, ND 58369

Dear Christopher:

I+ hzs been brought to my attention that, bhecause of some
legislative changes made during the 2001 session, students
enrolled in a bonified school of respiratory care training
need not be licensed in North Dakota.

Once the student has completed his course of study and has
received his diploma, he can then apply for a temporary
license to work in North Dakota. The graduate must than
take his certification exam as soon as possible.

Please return your license card to me in the inclosed
envelope and when T receive it I will send you a check in
the amount of $35.00 which is what you sent to us with your
applicatiocn. You can than make application for a license as
a "Certified" Respiratory Care Practitioner when you pass
your exam. I will then issue a new license. The fee will
still be S§$35.00.

If you have any questions, please call me at 701-222-1564.
e
</ *Dii{élld—

i AL G
Duané’%f&?lick
Administrative Assistant

Thank you.

Enc: 1




Page 1 of |
Kimber Wraalstad
From: "Kimber Wraalstad" <kimberw@utma.com>
" To: <cslsue@iwon.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2003 10:13 AM
Subject: Respiratory Therapy

Cheyri:

Kathleen Langan has discussed with me the situation concerning Chris Albertson and the temporary license. At
is point, { am recommending to Chris that he NOT return the license. This is a significant issue to the
spiratory Therapy Department at Presentation Medical Center. Actions have been taken by both Chris and

esentation Medical Center based upon discussions with representatives from the ND Board of Respiratory
Care.

| am requesting a meeting with you, Duane Flick, Kathleen Langan and |, as soon as possible. Please contact
Kathleen to arrange the meeting at your convenience.

Sincerely,
Kimber Wraalstad

" President/CEQ
Presentation Medical Center




1 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

Wayne Stenehjem
ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 13, 2003

CAPITOL TOWER

State Capitol

600 E, Boulevard Ave.

Dept. 125 )

Bismarck, NO 58505-0040 . :
701-328-2210 Ms. Kimber Wraalstad

800-366-6888 (TTY) i
FAX 701-328-2226 Admlnlsth.ltOI' .
Presentation Medical Center

Consumer Protection
and Antitrust Divisign 213 2nd Ave NE

701-328-3404 . * Rolla, ND 58367-7153
Tall Free in North Dakota
800-472-2600

FAX 701-328-3535 Dear Wraalstad:

Gaming Division R

701-328-4848 | represent the North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care and | am
FAX 701-328-3535 writing on the Board's behalf conceming Presentation Medical Center's
Licensing Section employment of an unlicensed student to perform respiratory care.

701-328-2329

AX 701-328-3535 . .
‘ - The State Legislature amended the law regarding temporary licenses for
SOUTH OFFICE BUILDING TESPIratory therapists by removing the Board’s authority to provide a

g‘?O N. 9;11 1\?5 5850 temporary license for students enrolled in respiratory care training programs.
Fax 7013264300 - The Board erred in applying the old law when providing a temporary license
Clvil Litication to a respiratory care student in your employ, Christopher L. Albertson. The
701-328-0640 Board has notified Mr. Albertson of this error and has requested he retumn

his license card and receive a refund of his application fee.

Natural Resources
701-328-3640

Racing Commission Mr. Albertson may continue to work for you in the capacity of a student, but

701-328-4290 may not practice respiratory care unless directly supervised by a certified or

registered respiratory therapist. In this way, Mr. Albertson may continue his
Bureau of Criminal education, which we understand will be completed by May 2004. As a
};fg’;ﬁ;ﬂ"i'g’g; student, however, Mr. Albertson would not be deemed to be practicing

Bismarck, ND 58502-1054 respiratory care on patients. The individual practicing respiratory care on
701-328-5500 : T H H

Toll Free in North Dakota  YOU' p{at_ients wqu[d be the supervising respiratory therapist. Therefore, a
800-472-2185 supervising respiratory therapist must be present whenever Mr. Albertson is

FAX 701-328-5510 conducting any respiratory care practice involving a patient.

Fire Marshal

P.O. Box 1054 The Board is aware that Presentation Medical Center participated in the

Bismarck, ND 58502-1034 edycation of a respiratory therapy student who was allowed to practice on
FAX 701-328-5510 patients without having a registered or certified respiratory therapist present.

Information Technology Howevef, at the time that this was cccurring, the Board was not aware of the
0. Box 1054 lack of direct supervision. Neither present law nor the law that was repealed
ismarck, ND 58502-1054

01.328-5500 allowed a student of respiratory therapy to practice outside of the presence
FAX 701-328-5510 :

www.ag.state.nd.us




- Ms. Kimber Wraalstad
June 13, 2003
Page 2

of a certified or registered respiratory therapist. The Board has no reason to
believe that the actions undertaken at Presentation Medical Center
constituted a knowing attempt to violate the law, but instead the Board at the
present time believes your actions to have been entirely in good faith.
Accordingly, the Board would prefer to take a conciliatory approach to these
instances and simply request that Presentation Medical Center amend its
practices to comply with the law.

We trust that Presentation Medical Center would not wish to jeopardize its
patient care by having respiratory therapy performed by an untrained
individual, we also trust that Presentation Medical Center would not want to
jeopardize its license with the State Department of Health or any certification
it may have with the federal Medicare or Medicaid programs by having an
unlicensed person provide direct patient care. The Board would be willing to
meet with you, Mr. Albertson, and other staff if you have further questions or
concerns about-these matters. If you have any questions, or would like to
arrange a meeting, please feel free to write to me at the Capitol tower
address.

Sincerely,

//////

Edward E. Erickson
Assistant Attorney General

vkk
cc:  Duane K. Flick, North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care
Christopher R. Albertson




Wayne Stenehjem
ATTORNEY GENERAL

| T
State Capitol
600 E. Bouievard Ave.
Dept. 123
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040
701-328-2210
800-366-6888 (TTY},
FAX 701-328-2226 »

Consumer Protection
and Antitrust Division
701-328-3404

Tall Frag in North Dakota
800-472-2600

FAX 701-328-3535

Gaming Dlvision
701-328-4848
FAX 701-328-3535

icensing Section
01-328-2329
FAX 701-328-3535

OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

June 13, 2003

Mr. Christopher R. Albertson .
PO Box 278
St. John, ND 58369-0278

Dear Mr. Albertson:

! represent the State Board of Respiratory Care and | am writing on the
Board's behalf concerning a temporary license which was erroneously
issued to you in violation of the law.

Prior to August 2001, the law allowed a temporary license to be issued by
the Board to students enrolled in a respiratory care training program. That
law was changed, and thé Board may no longer issue such a temporary
licensed. However, by error, the Board issued you such a temporary license

SOUTH OFFIGE BUILDING Without legal authority. In a letter to you dated April 17, 2003, the Board's
SOON. Sth &t = administrative assistant, Duane K. Flick, requested you to return the

Bisrarck, ND 58501-4509
FAX 701-328-4300

Civil Litigation
701-328-3640

Natural Resources’
701-328-3640

Racing Commission
701-328-4290

Bureau of Criminat
Investigation

P.O. Box 1054

Bismarck, ND 58502-1054
701-328-5500 -

Tolt Free in North Dakota
800-472-2185

FAX 701-328-5510

Fire Marshal

P.O. Box 1054

Bismarck, ND 58502-1054
701-328-5555

AX 701-328-5510
formation Technology
.0O. Box 1054

Bismarck, ND 58502-1054

701-328-5500
FAX 701-328-5510

. www.ag.state.nd.us

temporary license and you would be provided a full refund of your license
fee. The Board has informed me that you have not yet done so. { request
that you return the license to the Board immediately.

While your use of the license prior to receipt of Mr. Flick's letter would have
been in honest reliance on the Board's error, any use by you of that license
after that date may potentially subject you to charges including practicing
respiratory care without a license under North Dakota Century Code
§ 43-42-07.

However, as a student enrolled in a bona fide respiratory care training
program, you may continue your education under the direct supervision of a
certified or registered respiratory therapist. The Board understands that past
practices at Presentation Medical Center have not complied with this
requirement. The Board would prefer to take a cooperative approach with
Presentation in amending this practice so that you may complete your
education while complying with the faw. Therefore, on the Board’s behalf, |
have written to Administrator Kimber Wraalstad concerning this matter, copy
enclosed. if it is necessary, we would like to have a meeting with you and
the staff of Presentation Medical Center in order to correct these issues. |
recommend that you be in close contact with Ms. Wraalstad. However, if




1

. Mr, Christopher R. Albertson
June 13, 2003
Page 2
you have any questions or concems, please write me at the Capitol tower
address.
Slncerely
////</
Edward E. Erickson
) Assistant Attomey General
*
T vkk
Enclosure
cc:  Duane K. Flick
Kimber Wraalstad




North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care

Box 2223 ¢ Bismarck, Morth Dakota 58502

12-08-03

Edward E. Erickson

State Capitol

600 E. Blvd. Ave., Dept. 125
Bismarck, ND 58505-0040

Dear Mr. Erickson,
Thank you for your respense to the NDSBRC concerns. |

I am: the board chairman and would be the person assigned for the meetings to be
ananged with Med Center One. You can contact me regarding a date for this at your
convenience. Icanbe reached at 701-776-5261.

Regarding the situation in Rolla we would appreciate you issuing a ruling on this at your
earliest convenience. You and Cherri Larson and Duane Flick met with the Rolla reps.
on 7-22-03. It was decided to check into the use of a video cellular phone for this
situation. At the Board Meeting in Belcourt on 11-09-03 the entire board voted to not -
allow this due to the chance of error/patient safety with a therapist watching over the
phone and their response time to the facility. The North Dakota State Respiratory Care
Handbook states on page 2 under 43-42-03 #3 “The board shall license as a temporary
respiratory therapist any applicant whom the board determines to be qualified to perform
duties as a temporary respiratory therapist. In making the determination, the board shall
require evidence that the applicant has successfully completed a bona fide
respiratory care training program. The board shall establish fees ...”

We would appreciate your tlmely response to these issues and also keeping us informed

of all that transpires so that we can be assured that the public is not placed at risk in any

51tuat10ns

Thanks for working with us on these issues. We will be having our next board meeting
~ on 1-12-04 at the Radisson in Bismarck at 12:00pm. Would it be possible to have these
issues resolved before then.

- Sincerely,

Sl P B T

Allan Meckle, RRT
NDSBRC Chairman
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OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

December 16, 2003

Mr. Christopher R. Albertson
PO Box 278
St. John, ND 58369-0278

" Ms. Kimber Wraalstad

Administrator

Presentation Medical Center
213 2nd Ave NE

Rolla, ND 58367-7153

Dear Mr. Albertson and Ms. Wraalstad:

| regret to inform you that the North Dakota State Board of Respiratory Care
voted at its November 9, 2003, meeting to reject the proposal allowing
Mr. Albertson to complete his student training by having his required
supervision obtained through use of a video or photographic cellular phone.

_ The Board noted that the requirements of a temporary respiratory therapist

license include successful compietion of a bona fide respiratory care training
program. North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) § 43-42-03(3). Please
see the enclosed copy of Board Chairman Allan Meckle’s December 8,
2003, letter to me. Further, it is apparent in the Board's decision that it
rejected the suggestion Ms. Wraalstad made that N.D.C.C. § 43-42-05(1),
which requires that a student's practical training to be under the supervision
or direction of a physician or registered respiratory therapist, permits the
supervision or direction to be performed without the physician or registered
respiratory therapist being present.

| would encourage the developmenf of an alternative plan allowing
Mr. Albertson to complete his training while being supervised or directed by
a physician or registered respiratory therapist, as required by N.D.C.C.

§ 43-42-05(1).  If there is anything further | can do to help faciiitate
communication with the State Board of Respiratory Care, please let me
know.

Edward E. Erickson

Assistant Attorney General
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Enclosure

cC: Allan Meckle, RRT, NDSBRC (w/o enc)




